REPUBLIC OF CAMEROON

Peace-Work-Fatherland

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

NORTH WEST DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NWDA)



B Ministère de l'Agriculture

Ministère de l'Agriculture et du Développement Rural

MISSION DE DEVELOPPEMENT DU NORD OUEST (MIDENO)

GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

(GP-IRDP)

PROCUREMENT OF GOODS

PROJECT OWNER: MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT (MINADER)

COUNTRY: REPUBLIC OF CAMEROON

PROJECT: GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-IRDP)

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION: PCMR

FINANCING AGREEMENT: 2CM 0088

ISSUED ON: 22/11/2019

Financing: ISTISNA'A of the Islamic Development Bank (IsDB)

BIDDING DOCUMENT INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING AMONG MEMBER COUNTRIES

REPUBLIQUE DU CAMEROUN

REPUBLIC OF CAMEROON

Peace-Work-Fatherland

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

NORTH WEST DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NWDA)



REPUBLIQUE DU CAMEROUN

Paix - Travail - Patrie

Ministère de l'Agriculture et du Développement Rural

MISSION DE DEVELOPPEMENT DU NORD OUEST (MIDENO)

GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-IRDP)

INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING LIMITED TO MEMBER COUNTRIES

Tender No: 11/2019/ICB-MC/STB/GP-IRDP OF 22/11/2019 FOR THE SUPPLY OF AGRICULTURE EQUIPMENT TO GP-IRDP

Financing: ISTISNA'A OF ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK (ISDB) Financing Agreement No. 2CM 0088

- 1. The Government of the Republic of Cameroon has received funding from the Islamic Development Bank (IDB) towards the cost of the GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-IRDP) and intends to apply a portion of this financing to eligible payments under the Contract for the supply of agricultural equipment to GP-IRDP
- 2. This Invitation for Bids follows the General Procurement Notice for this Project that appeared in the UN Development Business website dated 27/04/2017, the IDB website dated 27/04/2017 and Cameroon Tribune.
- 3. Participation in this invitation for bids is open to member country firms of the Islamic Development Bank (IsDB), eligible under Islamic Development Bank (IsDB) financing.
- 4. The Project Coordinator of GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-IRDP), invites sealed bids from eligible and qualified bidders for the supply of **Agricultural equipment to GP-IRDP as listed below. Duration 8 months**

	Description	QTY	Delivery	
1	Tractors 90HP, 4WD	3	GP-IRDP	
2	Tractors 70HP, 4WD	3	GP-IRDP	
3	Tractor 120HP for heavy implement	2	GP-IRDP	
4	Tractor front head loader	2	GP-IRDP	
5	Tractor backbone	2	GP-IRDP	
6	Hydraulic tipping trailer	6	GP-IRDP	
7	Disc plough	6	GP-IRDP	

8	Ridgers	8	GP-IRDP
9	Harrows	4	GP-IRDP
10	Planters		
10.1	Rice Grain Seederd	2	GP-IRDP
10.2	Rice transplanters	2	GP-IRDP
11	Spring cultivator	4	GP-IRDP
12	Rotavators	3	GP-IRDP
13	Excavator with pneumatic tyres	1	GP-IRDP
14	Dump truck	2	GP-IRDP
15	Compactor	2	GP-IRDP
16	4WD Pickup	2	GP-IRDP
17	Motorcycles	11	GP-IRDP

- 5. Bidding will be conducted through International Competitive Bidding limited to member countries according to "Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works under Islamic Development Bank Financing, May 2009 (updated 2012)", and is open to all eligible bidders as defined in the Guidelines as per 3 above,
- 6. Interested eligible bidders who may need further clarification could do so in writing to the **GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-IRDP)**, Ayaba street, P.O Box 1116, Bamenda, Telephone : (+237) 699 10 3000 /695 46 84 57, e-mail: <u>muluhgn@yahoo.com</u>, info@gpderudep.org, at least fifteen (15) days before the closing date for submission of bids.
- 7. A complete set of the Bidding Documents in English can be consulted during hours, at the GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT, MIDENO Building Ayaba street, P.O Box 1116, Bamenda, Telephone: (+237) 699 10 3000 /695 46 84 57, e-mail: muluhgn@yahoo.com, info@gpderudep.org as soon as this notice is published, or obtained upon presentation of receipt of payment of a non-refundable sum of one hundred Thousand (100,000) FCFA, payable to the Cashier of GP-IRDP against a receipt
- 8. Bids shall be valid for one hundred and twenty (120) days from the date of submission of bids
- 9. The goods shall be supplied in 8 months.
- 10. Bids shall include a bid security in form of Bank Guarantee, issued in keeping with the tender model by a first category banking institution approved by the Cameroon Ministry in charge of finance. The amount of the bid security shall be

20 (twenty million) FCFA

N/B: Any Bank guarantee from an external bank must be authenticated by an affiliated and recognized bank in Cameroon

11. Each bid written in English and in four (04) sets, comprising one (01) original and three (03) copies labelled as such, should reach the Project Management unit of GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT, Ayaba street, P.O Box 1116, Bamenda, Téléphone : (+237) 699 10 3000 /695 46 84 57, e-mail: <u>muluhgn@yahoo.com</u>, info@gpderudep.org, on

or before **the 07/01/2020 at 11:00 a.m. local time (GMT+1**). It should be labelled as follows:

<< INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING LIMITED TO MEMBER COUNTRIES>>

Tender No: 011/2019/NCB-MC/STB/GP-IRDP OF 22/11/2019 FOR THE SUPPLY OF AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT TO GP-IRDP

Financing: Istisna' a ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK (IsDB)

TO BE OPENED ONLY DURING THE TENDERS BOARD BID-OPENING SESSION>>

12. Bids shall be opened on **the 07/01/2020** at **12:00 noon** local time by the Special Tenders' Board (STB) of Grassfield II in VIDEO Room first floor in the presence of bidders or their duly authorized representatives having a perfect knowledge of the file.

Only one person can represent a bidder, even in the case of a Joint-Venture.

Bamenda, the

The Project Coordinator

CC:

- ARMP (for publication and archiving)
- -SOPECAM FOR PUBLICATION IN CAMEROON TRIBUNE
- Chairperson Grassfield II Special Tenders' Board (for information)
- -Project Coordinator GP-IRDP (for information)

-Isdb website for publication

-Notice boards (for information).

REPUBLIC OF CAMEROON

Peace-Work-Fatherland

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

-----NORTH WEST DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NWDA)



REPUBLIQUE DU CAMEROUN

Paix - Travail - Patrie

Ministère de l'Agriculture et du Développement Rural

MISSION DE DEVELOPPEMENT DU NORD OUEST (MIDENO)

GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-IRDP)

INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING LIMITED TO MEMBER COUNTRIES

Tender No: 011/2019/ICB-MC /STB/GP-IRDP OF22/11/2019 FOR THE SUPPLY OF AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT TO GP-IRDP

Financing:

ISTISNA'A Islamic Development Bank (IsDB)

Project Identification: PCMR:

Financing Agreement No. 2CM 0088

Issued on 22/11/2019

Date of submission: 07/01/2020

Bidding Document

Table of Contents

PART 1 – Bidding Procedures	 2
Section I. Instructions to Bidders	
Section II. Bid Data Sheet	
Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria	
Section IV. Bidding Forms	
Section V. Eligible Countries	
Section VI. Bank Policy - Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices	
PART 2 – Purchaser's Requirements	 .69
Section VII. Requirements	
PART 3 – Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms	 .87
Section VIII. General Conditions	
Section IX. Particular Conditions	
Section X. Contract Forms	

PART 1 – Bidding Procedures

Section I. Instructions to Bidders

Table of Clauses

A.	General	1-7			
1.	Scope of Bid	1-7			
2.	Source of Funds	1-7			
3.	Fraud and Corruption	1-8			
4.	. Eligible Bidders				
5.	Eligible Goods and Related Services	1-11			
B. (Contents of Bidding Document	1-12			
6.	Sections of Bidding Document	1-12			
7.	Clarification of Bidding Document, Site Visit, Pre-Bid Meeting	1-12			
8.	Amendment of Bidding Document	1-13			
C.]	Preparation of Bids	1-14			
9.	Cost of Bidding	1-14			
10.	Language of Bid	1-14			
11.	Documents Comprising the Bid	1-14			
12.	Letter of Bid and Price Schedules	1-15			
13.	Alternative Bids	1-15			
14.	Bid Prices and Discounts	1-15			
15.	Currencies of Bid and Payment	1-17			
16.	Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder	1-17			
17.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Goods and Related Services	1-17			
	Period of Validity of Bids	1-17			
19.	Bid Security	1-18			
	Format and Signing of Bid	1-19			
D . \$	Submission and Opening of Bids	1-20			
21.	Submission, Sealing and Marking of Bids	1-21			
22.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	1-21			
23.	Late Bids	1-21			
24.	Withdrawal, Substitution, and Modification of Bids	1-21			
25.	Bid Opening	1-21			
E.]	Examination of Bids	1-22			
26	Confidentiality	1-22			
27.	Clarification of Bids	1-23			
28.	Determination of Responsiveness	1-23			
F. 1	Bid Evaluation and Comparison	1-24			
	Correction of Arithmetical Errors	1-24			
30.	Conversion to Single Currency	1-24			
31.	Bid Adjustments	1-24			

32. Qualification of the Bidder		
33. Comparison of Bids		
34. Purchaser's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids		
G. Award of Contract	1-25	
35. Award Criteria	1-25	
36. Notification of Award	1-26	
37. Signing of Contract	1-26	
38. Performance Security	1-27	

Section I. Instructions to Bidders A. General

- Scope of Bid
 1.1 The Purchaser indicated in Section II, Bid Data Sheet (BDS) issues this Bidding Document for the procurement of Goods and related services as specified in Section VI, Requirements. The name, identification, and number of lots are provided in the BDS.
 - 1.2 Unless otherwise stated, throughout this Bidding Document definitions and interpretations shall be as prescribed in Section VII, General Conditions.
- 2. Source of Funds
 2.1 The Beneficiary or Recipient (hereinafter called "Beneficiary") indicated in the BDS has applied for or received financing (hereinafter called "funds") from the Islamic Development Bank (hereinafter called "the Bank") toward the cost of the project named in the BDS. The Beneficiary intends to apply a portion of the funds to eligible payments under the contract(s) for which this Bidding Document is issued.
 - 2.2 Payments by the Bank will be made only at the request of the Beneficiary and upon approval by the Bank in accordance with the terms and conditions of the financing agreement between the Beneficiary and the Bank (hereinafter called the Loan Agreement), and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of that Loan Agreement. No party other than the Beneficiary shall derive any rights from the Loan Agreement or have any claim to the funds.
- 3. Fraud and Corruption
 3.1 It is the Bank's policy to require that Borrowers (including beneficiaries of Bank Financing), Bidders, Suppliers, contractors, and their agents (whether declared or not), sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers or suppliers, and any personnel thereof, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of Bank-financed contracts¹. In pursuance of this policy, the Bank:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "Corrupt Practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another

¹ In this context, any action to influence the procurement process or contract execution for undue advantage is improper.

party²;

- (ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party³ to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (iii)"Collusive Practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties⁴, designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party; and
- (iv)"Coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party⁵;
- (v)"Obstructive practice" is
 - (v.1) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or
 - (v.2) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph 3.1(e) below.
- (b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award, or any of its personnel, or its agents, or its sub-consultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for the Contract in question;
- (c) will declare misprocurement and cancel the portion of the

² For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "another party" refers to a public official acting in relation to the procurement process or contract execution. In this context, "public official" includes Bank staff and employees of other organizations taking or reviewing procurement decisions.

³ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "party" refers to a public official; the terms "benefit" and "obligation" relate to the procurement process or contract execution; and the "act or omission" is intended to influence the procurement process or contract execution.

⁴ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "parties" refers to participants in the procurement process (including public officials) attempting either themselves, or through another person or entity not participating in the procurement or selection process, to simulate competition or to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels, or are privy to each other's bid prices or other conditions.

⁵ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "party" refers to a participant in the procurement process or contract execution.

Financing allocated to a contract if it determines at any time that representatives of the Beneficiary or of a recipient of any part of the proceeds of such Financing engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices during the procurement or the implementation of the contract in question, without the Beneficiary having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to address such practices when they occur, including by failing to inform the Bank in a timely manner at the time they knew of the practices;

- (d) will sanction a firm or individual, at any time, in accordance with the prevailing Bank's sanctions procedures⁶, including by publicly declaring such firm or individual ineligible either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, (i) to be awarded a Bank-financed contract; (ii) to be a nominated⁷ sub-contractor, consultant, supplier, or service provider of an otherwise eligible firm being awarded a Bank-financed contract; and
- (e) will require that a clause be included in Bidding Documents and in contracts financed by the Bank, requiring bidders, suppliers and contractors, and their sub-contractors, agents, personnel, consultants, service providers, or suppliers, to permit the Bank to inspect all accounts, and records and other documents relating to the submission of bids and contract performance and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank.
- 3.2 Furthermore, Bidders shall be aware of the provisions stated in Section VII, General Conditions.
- 4.1 A Bidder may be a natural person, private entity, governmentowned entity—subject to ITB 4.5—or any combination of such entities supported by a letter of intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association (JVCA). In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association:
 - *a)* unless otherwise specified in the BDS, all partners shall be jointly and severally liable, and

4. Eligible Bidders

⁶ A firm or an individual may be declared ineligible to be awarded a Bank financed contract: (i) upon completion of the Bank's sanctions proceedings as per its sanctions procedures, including, inter alia, crossdebarment as agreed with other International Financial Institutions, including Multilateral Development Banks, or otherwise decided by the Bank; and through the application of the Proposal for the Implementation of a Sanction Process within the Islamic Development Bank Group; and (ii) as a result of temporary suspension or early temporary suspension in connection with an on-going sanction proceeding.

⁷ A nominated sub-contractor, consultant, manufacturer or supplier, or service provider (different names are used depending on the particular bidding documents) is one which has either been: (i) included by the bidder in its pre-qualification application or bid because it brings specific and critical experience and know-how that allow the bidder to meet the qualification requirement for the particular bid; or (ii) appointed by the Beneficiary."

- b) the JVCA shall nominate a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all businesses for and on behalf of any and all the partners of the JVCA during the bidding process and, in the event the JVCA is awarded the Contract, during contract execution.
- 4.2 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder, shall have the nationality of an eligible country, in accordance with the Bank's Rules and Procedures for Procurement of Goods and Works, and as listed in Section V, Eligible Countries. A Bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Bidder is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract including Related Services.
- 4.3 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if:
 - (a) they have controlling partners in common; or
 - (b) they receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
 - (c) they have the same legal representative for purposes of this bid; or
 - (d) they have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Purchaser regarding this bidding process; or
 - (e) a Bidder participates in more than one bid in this bidding process. Participation by a Bidder in more than one Bid will result in the disqualification of all Bids in which it is involved. However, this does not limit the inclusion of the same subcontractor, not otherwise participating as a Bidder, in more than one bid; or
 - (f) a Bidder participated as a consultant in the preparation of Section VI, Requirements that are the subject of the bid; or
 - (g) a Bidder or any of its affiliates has been hired, or is proposed to be hired, by the Purchaser or the Beneficiary for the supervision of the contract.
- 4.4 A Bidder that is under a declaration of ineligibility by the Bank in accordance with **ITB 3**, at the date of the deadline for bid

- 4.5 Government-owned entities in the Borrower's country shall be eligible only if they can establish that they (i) are legally and financially autonomous, (ii) operate under the principles of commercial law, and (iii) are not dependent agencies of the Purchaser or the Beneficiary.
- 4.6 Bidders shall not be under execution of a Bid–Securing Declaration in the Purchaser's Country.
- 4.7 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Purchaser, as the Purchaser shall reasonably request.
- 4.8 Firms from an eligible country shall be excluded if:
 - (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, the Beneficiary's country prohibits commercial relations with that country; or
 - (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Beneficiary's country prohibits any import of Goods from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.
- 4.9 In case a prequalification process has been conducted prior to the bidding process, this bidding is open only to prequalified Bidders.
- 4.10 A firm sanctioned by the Bank in accordance with the above ITB Clause 3.1 (d), or in accordance with the Bank's policies on anticorruption and fraud and Bank's sanctions procedures⁸, shall be ineligible to be awarded a Bank-financed contract, or to benefit from a Bank-financed contract, financially or in any other manner, during the period of time determined by the Bank.
- 5. Eligible Goods and Related Services
 5.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the Contract and financed by the Bank, shall have as their country of origin an eligible country of the Bank in accordance with the Bank's Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works, and as listed in Section V, Eligible Countries.
 - 5.2 For purposes of this Clause, the term "Goods" includes commodities, raw material, machinery, equipment, and industrial plants; and "Related Services" includes services such as insurance, transportation, installation, and commissioning, training, and initial maintenance.
 - 5.3 The term "country of origin" means the country where the Goods

⁸ The Bank's sanctions procedures are publicly disclosed on the Bank's external website."

have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed; or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.

5.4 The nationality of the firm that produces, assembles, distributes, or sells the Goods shall not determine their origin.

B. Contents of Bidding Document

6.1 The Bidding Document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addenda issued in accordance with ITB 8.

PART 1 Bidding Procedures

- Section I. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Section II. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
- Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
- Section IV. Bidding Forms
- Section V. Eligible Countries

PART 2 Purchaser's Requirements

• Section VI. Requirements

PART 3 Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms

- Section VII. General Conditions (GC)
- Section VIII. Particular Conditions (PC)
- Section IX. Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Invitation for Bids issued by the Purchaser is not part of the Bidding Document.
- 6.3 The Bidder shall obtain the Bidding Document from the source stated by the Purchaser in the Invitation for Bids; otherwise the Purchaser is not responsible for the completeness of the Bidding Document.
- 6.4 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Document. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Bidding Document may result in the rejection of the bid.
- 7. Clarification of Bidding Document, Site Visit, Pre-Bid Meeting
 7.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Document shall contact the Purchaser in writing at the Purchaser's address indicated in the BDS or raise his enquiries during the pre-bid meeting if provided for in accordance with ITB 7.4. The Purchaser will respond to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received prior to the deadline for submission of bids, within the number of days specified in the BDS. The Purchaser's response shall be in

6. Sections of Bidding Document writing with copies to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding Document in accordance with ITB 6.3, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. Should the Purchaser deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Document as a result of a request for clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB 8 and ITB 22.2.

- 7.2 Where applicable, the Bidder is advised to visit and examine the project site and obtain for itself on its own responsibility all information that may be necessary for preparing the bid and entering into a contract for the provision of the Requirements. The costs of visiting the site shall be at the Bidder's own expense.
- 7.3 Pursuant to ITB 7.2, where the Bidder and any of its personnel or agents have been granted permission by the Purchaser to enter upon its premises and lands for the purpose of such visit, the Bidder, its personnel, and agents will release and indemnify the Purchaser and its personnel and agents from and against all liability in respect thereof, and will be responsible for death or personal injury, loss of or damage to property, and any other loss, damage, costs, and expenses incurred as a result of the visit.
- 7.4 The Bidder's designated representative is invited to attend a prebid meeting, if provided for in the BDS. The purpose of the meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage. If so provided for in the BDS, the Purchaser will organize a site visit.
- 7.5 The Bidder is requested, as far as possible, to submit any questions in writing, to reach the Purchaser not later than one week before the meeting.
- 7.6 Minutes of the pre-bid meeting, including the text of the questions raised without identifying the source, and the responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be transmitted promptly to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding Document in accordance with ITB 6.3. Any modification to the Bidding Document that may become necessary as a result of the pre-bid meeting shall be made by the Purchaser exclusively through the issue of an Addendum pursuant to ITB 8 and not through the minutes of the pre-bid meeting.
- 7.7 Non-attendance at the pre-bid meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a Bidder.

8. Amendment of Bidding Bidding Document 8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Purchaser may amend the Bidding Document by issuing addenda.

8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Bidding Document and

shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Bidding Document from the Purchaser in accordance with ITB 6.3.

8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their bids, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids, pursuant to ITB 22.2

C. Preparation of Bids

- **9.** Cost of Bidding 9.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid, and the Purchaser shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.
- 10. Language of Bid
 10.1 The Bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Purchaser, shall be written in the language specified in the BDS. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in that language, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, such translation shall govern.
 - 11.1 The Bid shall comprise the following:
 - (a) Letter of Bid ;
 - (b) Completed Schedules as provided in Section IV, Bidding Forms;
 - Bid Security or Bid-Securing Declaration, in accordance with ITB 19;
 - (d) at the Bidder's option, alternative proposals, if permissible, in accordance with ITB 13;
 - (e) written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB 20.2;
 - (f) documentary evidence establishing the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services offered by the Bidder, in accordance with ITB 17.1;
 - (g) documentary evidence establishing the Bidder's qualifications in accordance with the requirements of Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, using the relevant forms furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms;
 - (h) documentary evidence as specified in the BDS, establishing the conformity of the goods and related

11. Documents Comprising the Bid

services offered by the Bidder with the Bidding Document, using the relevant forms furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms;

- in the case of a bid submitted by a JVCA, JVCA (i) agreement, or letter of intent to enter into a JVCA including a draft agreement, indicating at least the parts of the Requirements to be executed by the respective partners;
- any other document required in the BDS. (i)
- 12.1 The Bidder shall submit the Letter of Bid using the form furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms. This form must be and Price completed without any alterations to its format, and no **Schedules** substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
 - 13.1 Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS, alternative proposals shall not be considered. If alternative proposals are permitted, their method of evaluation shall be as stipulated in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
 - 13.2 When alternative times for completion are explicitly invited, a statement to that effect will be included in the BDS, as well as the method of evaluating different times for completion.
 - 13.3 Except as provided under ITB 13.4 below, Bidders wishing to offer technical alternatives to the requirements of the bidding document must first price the Purchaser's requirements as described in the bidding document and shall further provide all information necessary for a complete evaluation of the alternative by the Purchaser, including drawings, design calculations, technical specifications, breakdown of prices, and proposed construction methodology and other relevant details. Only the technical alternatives, if any, of the lowest evaluated Bidder conforming to the basic technical requirements shall be considered by the Purchaser].
 - 13.4 When specified in the BDS, Bidders are permitted to submit alternative technical solutions for specified parts of the requirements, and such parts shall be identified in the BDS, as will the method for their evaluation, and described in Section VI, Requirements.
- 14. Bid Prices and 14.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Letter of Bid and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements Discounts specified in ITB 14.2.
 - 14.2 Unless otherwise provided in the BDS and the General

12. Letter of Bid

13. Alternative Bids

Conditions (GC), the prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed.

- 14.3 The price to be quoted in the Letter of Bid shall be the total price of the Bid excluding any discounts offered.
- 14.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Letter of Bid.
- 14.5 The terms *EXW*, *CIF*, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, published by The International Chamber of Commerce as specified in the BDS.
- 14.6 Prices shall be quoted as required in each Price Schedule included in Section IV, Bidding Forms. The disaggregation of price components is required solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Purchaser. This shall not in any way limit the Purchaser's right to contract on any of the terms offered. In quoting prices, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country, in accordance with the Bank's Rules and Procedures for Procurement of Goods and Works, and as listed in Section V, Eligible Countries. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible country, in accordance with the Bank's Rules and Procedures for Procurement of Goods and Works, and as listed in Section V, Eligible Countries. Prices shall be entered in the following manner:
 - (a) for Goods offered from within the Purchaser 's Country:
 - (*i*) the prices of the Goods, quoted as per Incoterms specified in the BDS;
 - *(ii)* sales tax and all other taxes applicable in the Purchaser's Country and payable on the Goods if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - *(iii)* the total price for the item.
 - (b) for Goods offered from outside the Purchaser 's Country:
 - (i) the prices of the Goods, quoted as per Incoterms specified in the BDS;
 - (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in the Purchaser 's Country and payable on the Goods if the contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (iii) the total price for the item.
 - (c) for Related Services:
 - (i) the price of the Related Services inclusive of all customs duties, sales tax, and other taxes paid or

payable in the Purchaser 's country, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder.

- 14.7 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as nonresponsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITB 28. However, if in accordance with the BDS, prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a bid submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.
- 14.8 If so indicated pursuant to ITB 1.1, bids are being invited for individual contracts (lots) or for any combination of contracts (packages). Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS, prices quoted shall correspond to 100% of the items specified for each lot and to 100% of the quantities specified for each item of a lot. Bidders wishing to offer any price reduction for the award of more than one Contract shall specify the applicable price reductions in accordance with ITB 14.4, provided the bids for all lots are submitted and opened at the same time.
- 15. Currencies of Bid and Payment
- 16. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder

17. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Goods and Related Services
18. Period of

- 15.1 The currency(ies) of the bid and the currency(ies) for payment shall be as specified in the BDS.
- 16.1 To establish its qualifications to perform the Contract in accordance with Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, the Bidder shall provide the information requested in Section IV, Bidding Forms.
 - 16.2 If so required in the BDS, a Bidder shall submit the Manufacturer's Authorization, using the form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms where the Bidder does not manufacture or produce the Goods it offers to supply.
 - 16.3 If so required in the BDS, a Bidder shall submit evidence that it will be represented by an Agent in the country, equipped and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and Requirements where a Bidder does not conduct business within the Purchaser's Country.
- 17.1 To establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services in accordance with **ITB 5**, Bidders shall complete the forms, included in Section IV, Bidding Forms.
- 18.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS after

- Validity of Bidsthe bid submission deadline date prescribed by the Purchaser. A
bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Purchaser as
non-responsive.
 - 18.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Purchaser may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a bid security is requested in accordance with **ITB 19**, the Bidder granting the request shall also extend the bid security for twenty-eight (28) days beyond the deadline of the extended validity period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid, except as provided in **ITB 18.3**.
 - 18.3 In the case of fixed price contracts, if the award is delayed by a period exceeding fifty-six (56) days beyond the expiry of the initial bid validity, the Contract price shall be adjusted as specified in the request for extension. Bid evaluation shall be based on the Bid Price without taking into consideration the above correction.
- 19. Bid Security19.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, at the option of the Purchaser, and as stipulated in the BDS, the original of either a Bid-Securing Declaration or a bid security using the relevant form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms. In the case of a bid security, the bid security amount and currency shall be as specified in the BDS.
 - 19.2 A Bid-Securing Declaration shall use the form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms.
 - 19.3 If a bid security is specified pursuant to ITB 19.1, the bid security shall be a demand guarantee in any of the following forms at the Bidder's option:
 - (a) an unconditional guarantee issued by a bank or surety;
 - (b) an irrevocable letter of credit; or
 - (c) a cashier's or certified check;

From a reputable source from an eligible country. If the unconditional guarantee is issued by an insurance company or a bonding company located outside the Purchaser's Country, the issuer shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the Purchaser's Country to make it enforceable. In the case of a bank guarantee, the bid security shall be submitted either using the Bid Security Form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms or in another substantially similar format approved by the Purchaser prior to bid submission. In either case, the form must include the complete name of the Bidder. The bid security shall be valid for twenty-eight days (28) beyond the original validity period of the

bid, or beyond any period of extension if requested under ITB 18.2.

- 19.4 Pursuant to the option stipulated at ITB 19.1, any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive bid security or Bid-Securing Declaration shall be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive.
- 19.5 If a bid security is specified pursuant to ITB 19.1, the bid security of unsuccessful Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to ITB 38.
- 19.6 The bid security of the successful Bidder shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Bidder has signed the Contract and furnished the required performance security.
- 19.7 The bid security may be forfeited or the Bid-Securing Declaration executed:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder in the Letter of Bid or
 - (b) if the successful Bidder fails to:
 - (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB 37; or
 - (ii) furnish a performance security in accordance with ITB 38.
- 19.8 The Bid Security or the Bid Securing Declaration of a JVCA shall be in the name of the JVCA that submits the bid. If the JVCA has not been legally constituted into a legally enforceable JVCA at the time of bidding, the Bid Security or the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent referred to in ITB 4.1.
- 19.9 If a Bid-Securing Declaration is executed in accordance with ITB 19.7, the Purchaser will declare the Bidder ineligible to be awarded a contract by the Purchaser for the period of time stated in the Form of Bid-Securing Declaration.
- 20.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
 - 20.2 The original and all copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the BDS and shall be attached to the bid. The name and position held by each person

20. Format and Signing of Bid signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the bid where entries have been made shall be signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

- 20.3 A bid submitted by a JVCA shall comply with the following requirements:
 - (a) Unless not required in accordance with ITB 4.1 (a), be signed so as to be legally binding on all partners; and
 - (b) Include the Representative's authorization referred to in ITB 4.1 (b), consisting of a power of attorney signed by those legally authorized to sign on behalf of the JVCA.
- 20.4 Any amendments, interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

D. Submission and Opening of Bids

- ission,
ag and
ing of21.1 Bidders may always submit their bids by mail or by hand. If so
specified in the BDS, bidders shall have the option of submitting
their bids electronically. Procedures for submission, sealing and
marking are as follows:
 - (a) Bidders submitting bids by mail or by hand shall enclose the original and copies of the Bid in separate sealed envelopes. If so permitted in accordance with ITB 13, alternative proposals, and copies thereof, shall also be placed in separate envelopes. The envelopes shall be duly marked as "ORIGINAL," "ALTERNATIVE," "ORIGINAL COPY," and "ALTERNATIVE COPY" These envelopes shall then be enclosed in one single package. The rest of the procedure shall be in accordance with ITB 21.2 and 21.3.
 - (b) Bidders submitting bids electronically shall follow the electronic bid submission procedures specified in the BDS.

21.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:

- (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
- (b) be addressed to the Purchaser in accordance with ITB 22.1;
- (c) bear the specific identification of this bidding process pursuant to ITB 1.1; and
- (d) bear a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening
- 21.3 If envelopes and packages are not sealed and marked as required, the Purchaser will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

21. Submission, Sealing and Marking of Bids

22.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	22.1		ust be received by the Purchaser at the address and no an the date and time indicated in the BDS.
		22.2	submis accorda of the	rchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the sion of bids by amending the Bidding Document in ance with ITB 8, in which case all rights and obligations Purchaser and Bidders previously subject to the deadline ereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.
23.	Late Bids	23.1	deadlin bid rec	rchaser shall not consider any bid that arrives after the e for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB 22. Any eived by the Purchaser after the deadline for submission shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to der.
24.	Withdrawal, Substitution, and Modification of Bids	24.1	been su authoriz authoriz notices modific	er may withdraw, substitute, or modify its bid after it has ubmitted by sending a written notice, duly signed by an zed representative, and shall include a copy of the zation in accordance with ITB 20.2, (except that withdrawal do not require copies). The corresponding substitution or ration of the bid must accompany the respective written All notices must be:
			(a)	prepared and submitted in accordance with ITB 20 and ITB 21 (except that withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "Withdrawal," "Substitution," "Modification;" and
			(b)	received by the Purchaser prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB 22.
		24.2		equested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB 24.1 e returned unopened to the Bidders.
		24.3	interva expirat	I may be withdrawn, substituted, or modified in the l between the deadline for submission of bids and the ion of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on ter of Bid or any extension thereof.
25.	Bid Opening	25.1	presence choose the BI require	archaser shall conduct the bid opening in public, in the se of Bidders' designated representatives and anyone who to attend, and at the address, date and time specified in DS. Any specific electronic bid opening procedures d if electronic bidding is permitted in accordance with .1, shall be as specified in the BDS.
		25.2	out and opened permitt	nvelopes marked "Withdrawal" shall be opened and read d the envelope with the corresponding bid shall not be , but returned to the Bidder. No bid withdrawal shall be ed unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a uthorization to request the withdrawal and is read out at

bid opening. Next, envelopes marked "Substitution" shall be

opened and read out and exchanged with the corresponding bid being substituted, and the substituted bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No bid substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out at bid opening. Envelopes marked "Modification" shall be opened and read out with the corresponding bid. No bid modification shall be permitted unless the corresponding modification notice contains a valid authorization to request the modification and is read out at bid opening. Only bids that are opened and read out at bid opening shall be considered further.

- 25.3 The Purchaser shall open all other envelopes one at a time and read out: the name of the Bidder, the Bid Price(s), any discounts and their application methodology, alternative bids, the presence or absence of a bid security or Bid-Securing Declaration; and any other details as the Purchaser may consider appropriate. Only discounts and alternative bids read out at bid opening shall be considered for evaluation. No bid shall be rejected at bid opening except for late bids, in accordance with ITB 23.1.
- 25.4 The Purchaser shall prepare a record of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a withdrawal, substitution, or modification; the Bid Price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts and alternative proposals; and the presence or absence of a bid security or a Bid-Securing Declaration. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record shall be distributed to all Bidders who submitted bids in time, and posted online when electronic bidding is permitted.

E. Examination of Bids

- 26. Confidentiality 26.1 Information relating to the evaluation of bids shall not be disclosed to Bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until information on Contract award is communicated to all Bidders.
 - 26.2 Any attempt by a Bidder to influence improperly the Purchaser in the evaluation of the bids or Contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its bid.
 - 26.3 Notwithstanding ITB 26.1, from the time of bid opening to the time of Contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Purchaser on any matter related to the bidding process, it should do so in writing.

- 27. Clarification of Bids
 27.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, and comparison of the bids, and qualification of the Bidders, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid, allowing a reasonable time for response. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Purchaser shall not be considered. The Purchaser's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Purchaser in the evaluation of the bids, in accordance with ITB 29.
 - 27.2 If a Bidder does not provide clarifications of its bid by the date and time set in the Purchaser's request for clarification, its bid may be rejected.
- 28. Determination 28.1 The Purchaser's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself, as defined in ITB 11.

Responsiveness

- 28.2 A substantially responsive bid is one that meets the requirements of the Bidding Document without material deviation, reservation, or omission.
 - (a) "Deviation" is a departure from the requirements specified in the Bidding Document;
 - (b) "Reservation" is the setting of limiting conditions or withholding from complete acceptance of the requirements specified in the Bidding Document; and
 - (c) "Omission" is the failure to submit part or all of the information or documentation required in the Bidding Document.
- 28.3 A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that,
 - (a) if accepted, would:
 - (i) affect in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Requirements as specified in Section VI; or
 - (ii) limit in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Bidding Document, the Purchaser's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the proposed Contract; or
 - (b) if rectified, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Bidders presenting substantially responsive bids.
- 28.4 The Purchaser shall examine the technical aspects of the bid in particular, to confirm that all requirements of Section VI have been met without any material deviation, reservation, or

omission.

- 28.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive to the requirements of the Bidding Document, it shall be rejected by the Purchaser and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.
- 28.6 Provided that a bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser may waive any quantifiable nonconformity in the bid that does not constitute a material deviation, reservation or omission.
- 28.7 Provided that a bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities in the bid related to documentation requirements. Requesting information or documentation on such nonconformities shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 28.8 Provided that a bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser shall rectify quantifiable nonmaterial nonconformities related to the Bid Price. To this effect, the Bid Price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of the nonconforming item or component. The adjustment shall be made using the methodology indicated in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

F. Bid Evaluation and Comparison

- 29. Correction of 29.1 The Purchaser shall use the criteria and methodologies indicated Arithmetical in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. No other **Errors** evaluation criteria or methodologies shall be permitted.
 - 29.2 Provided that the bid is substantially responsive, the Purchaser shall correct arithmetical errors as indicated in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
 - 29.3 If a Bidder does not accept the correction of errors, its bid shall be declared non-responsive and its Bid Security shall be forfeited or the Bid -Securing Declaration executed.
- **30.** Conversion to 30.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the currency (ies) of the bid shall be converted into a single currency as specified in Single Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. Currency
 - 31.1For evaluation and comparison purposes the Purchaser shall adjust the bid prices using the criteria and methodology specified Adjustments in Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
 - 31.2 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, no margin member country preference shall apply. If a margin of preference applies, the application methodology shall be as specified in Section III,

31. Bid

Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, and in accordance with the provisions stipulated in the Bank's Rules and Procedures for Procurement of Goods and Works.

- 32. Qualification of the Bidder32.1 The Purchaser shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated and substantially responsive bid meets the qualifying criteria specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
 - 32.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB 16.
 - 32.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the bid, in which event the Purchaser shall proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's qualifications to perform satisfactorily.
 - 32.4 The capabilities of the manufacturers and subcontractors proposed in its Bid to be used by the lowest evaluated Bidder for identified major items of the Requirements will also be evaluated for acceptability in accordance with the criteria and methodologies defined in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. Their participation should be confirmed with a letter of intent between the parties, as needed. Should a manufacturer or subcontractor be determined to be unacceptable, the Bid will not be rejected, but the Bidder will be required to substitute an acceptable manufacturer or subcontractor without any change to the bid price.
- 33. Comparison of 33.1 Subject to ITB 29, 30 and 31, the Employer shall compare all substantially responsive bids to determine the lowest evaluated bid.
- 34. Purchaser's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids
 34.1 The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders. In case of annulment, all bids submitted and specifically, bid securities, shall be promptly returned to the Bidders.

G. Award of Contract

- **35.** Award Criteria 35.1 Subject to ITB 34.1, the Purchaser shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the Bidding Document, provided further that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
 - 35.2 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Purchaser reserves the

right to increase or decrease the quantity of Goods and Related Services originally specified in Section VI, Requirements, provided this does not exceed the percentages specified in the BDS, and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding Document.

- 36. Notification of Award
 36.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Purchaser shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its bid has been accepted. The notification letter (hereinafter and in the Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms called the "Letter of Acceptance") shall specify the sum that the Purchaser will pay the Supplier in consideration of the supply of the Goods and Related Services (hereinafter and in the Contract Forms called "the Contract Price").
 - 36.2 Until a formal contract is prepared and executed, the notification of award shall constitute a binding Contract.
 - 36.3 At the same time, the Purchaser shall also notify all other Bidders of the results of the bidding process, and shall publish in an appropriate newspaper and at the Bank's website (www.isdb.org), the results identifying the bid and lot numbers and the following information: (i) name of each Bidder who submitted a Bid; (ii) bid prices as read out at bid opening; (iii) name and evaluated prices of each Bid that was evaluated; (iv) name of bidders whose bids were rejected and the reasons for their rejection; and (v) name of the winning Bidder, and the price it offered, as well as the duration and summary scope of the contract awarded. After publication of the award, unsuccessful bidders may request in writing to the Purchaser for a debriefing seeking explanations on the grounds on which their bids were not selected. The Purchaser shall promptly respond in writing to any unsuccessful Bidder who, after Publication of contract award, requests a debriefing.
 - 37.1 Promptly upon notification, the Purchaser shall send the successful Bidder the Contract Agreement.
 - 37.2 Within twenty-eight (28) days of receipt of the Contract Agreement, the successful Bidder shall sign, date, and return it to the Purchaser.
 - 37.3 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the signed Contract Agreement and Performance Security pursuant to ITB 38, the Purchaser will discharge its Bid Security, pursuant to ITB 19.
 - 37.4 Notwithstanding ITB 37.2 above, in case signing of the Contract Agreement is prevented by any export restrictions attributable to the Purchaser, to the country of the Purchaser, or to the use of the products/goods, systems or services to be supplied, where such

37. Signing of Contract

export restrictions arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/goods, systems or services, the Bidder shall not be bound by its bid, always provided, however, that the Bidder can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Purchaser and of the Bank that signing of the Contract Agreement has not been prevented by any lack of diligence on the part of the Bidder in completing any formalities, including applying for permits, authorizations and licenses necessary for the export of the products/goods, systems or services under the terms of the Contract Agreement.

38. Performance Security
38.1 Within twenty-eight (28) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Purchaser, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the conditions of contract, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section IX, Contract Forms, or another form acceptable to the Purchaser. If the performance security furnished by the successful Bidder is in the form of a bond, it shall be issued by a bonding or insurance company that has been determined by the successful Bidder to be acceptable to the Purchaser. A foreign institution providing a bond shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the Purchaser's Country.

Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the bid security, or execution of the Bid-Securing Declaration. In that event the Purchaser may award the Contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by the Purchaser to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

Section II. Bid Data Sheet

A. General								
ITB 1.1	The number of the Invitation for Bids is:							
	TENDER No. 011/2019/ICB-MC/STB/GP-IRDP							
ITB 1.1	The Purchaser is: Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development (MINADER) through Grassfield participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP), the Project Management Unit (PMU							
ITB 1.1	The name of the bidding process is: INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING (ICB-MC)							
	The identification number of the bidding process is:							
	TENDER No. 011/2019/ICB-MC/STB/GP-IRDP							
	The number and identification of lots comprising this bidding process are:							
	Supply of Agricultural equipment to GP-IRDP							
ITB 2.1	The Beneficiary is: Government of Cameroon							
ITB 2.1	The specific Bank financing instrument is: Islamic Development Bank - ISTISNA'A							
ITB 2.1	The name of the Project is: Grassfield Participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP)							
ITB 4.1 (a)	The individuals or firms in a joint venture, consortium or association shall be jointly and severally liable.							
ITB 4.4	A list of debarred firms can be requested from the Bank's Group Integrity Office.							
	B. Contents of Bidding Document							
ITB 7.1	For <u>clarifications purposes</u> only, the Employer's address is:							
	Grassfield Participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP)							
	P.O. Box 1116 Bamenda							
	Attention: Mr Muluh Gregory Nguh, Project Coordinator							
	Street Address: Ayaba Street, Opposite Manfield Plaza Hotel							
	Floor/Room number: 1st Floor/Procurement Office							

	City: Bamenda								
	ZIP Code: NA								
	Country: Cameroon								
	Telephone: +237 23336 10 07 / 699 10 30 00 /695 46 84 57								
	Facsimile number: +237 23336 16 65								
	Electronic mail address: info@gpderudep.org, muluhgn@yahoo.com,								
	jsangtum@gpderudep.org								
	Requests for clarification should be received by the Employer no later than: 15 days before date of submission of bids.								
ITB 7.4	A Pre-Bid meeting <i>shall not</i> take place.								
	If a Pre-Bid meeting will take place, it will be at the following date, time and place:								
	Date: NA Time: NA Place: NA								
	A site visit conducted by the Employer shall not be organized.								
	If a Site Visit will take place, it will be at the following date, time and place:								
	Date: NA Time: NA Place: NA								
	C. Preparation of Bids								
ITB 10.1	The language of the bid is: <i>English</i>								
ITB 11.1	11.1 The Bid shall comprise the following:								
	(a) Letter of Bid;								
	(b) Completed Schedules as provided in Section IV, Bidding Forms;								
	(c) Bid Security in accordance with ITB 19;								
	(d) at the Bidder's option, alternative proposals, if permissible, in accordance with ITB 13								
	(e) written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB 20.2								
	(f) documentary evidence establishing the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services offered by the Bidder, in accordance with ITB 17.1;								
	 (g) documentary evidence establishing the Bidder's qualifications in accordance with the requirements of Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, using the relevant forms furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms; 								

	 (h) documentary evidence, establishing the conformity of the goods and related services offered by the Bidder with the Bidding Document, using the relevant forms furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms; ie technical brochures, model and specifications of the goods and related services to be supplied in conformity with the specification of each of the equipment 					
	 (i) in the case of a bid submitted by a JVCA, JVCA agreement, or letter of intent to enter into a JVCA including a draft agreement, indicating at least the parts of the Requirements to be executed by the respective partners; 					
ITB 11.1 (j)	The Bidder shall submit with its bid the following additional documents Receipt of purchase of tender document					
ITB 13.1	Alternative bids shall not be permitted.					
ITB 13.2	Alternatives to the Time Schedule shall not be permitted.					
	If alternatives to the Time Schedule are permitted, the evaluation method will be as specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.					
ITB 13.4	Alternative technical solutions shall be permitted for the following parts of the Goods and Related Services, as further detailed in the Specification: <i>Not applicable</i> If alternative technical solutions are permitted, the evaluation method will be as specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. Alternative technical solutions for the following parts of the Requirements are permitted. NOT APPLICABLE					
ITB 14.2	Prices <i>shall be</i> fixed.					
ITB 14.5	The version of the <i>Incoterms</i> is: <i>Incoterms 2010, published on January 1, 2011</i>					
ITB 14.6(a)(i)	The <i>Incoterm</i> for quoting goods offered from within the Purchaser's country is: <i>EXW</i>					
ITB 14.6(b) (i)	The <i>Incoterm</i> for quoting goods offered from outside the Purchaser's country is: <i>CIP</i> (Carriage and Insurance Paid to a named place of destination)					
ITB 14.7The prices quoted by the Bidder shall not be subject to adjustme performance of the Contract.						
ITB 14.8	Prices quoted for each lot shall correspond at least to 100 % of the items specified for each lot.					
	Prices quoted for each item of a lot shall correspond at least to 100 % of the quantities specified for this item of a lot.					
ITB 15.1	The prices shall be quoted by the bidder in: francs CFA					
	(a) The unit rates and the prices shall be quoted by the Bidder in the Schedules, entirely in FCFA, further referred to as "the local currency					

	A Bidder expecting to incur expenditures in other currencies for inputs to the Requirements supplied from outside the Purchaser's country (referred to as "the foreign currency (ies) requirements") shall indicate in the Price Schedules for Goods and Related Services, furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms, the percentage(s) of the Bid Price (excluding Provisional Sums), needed by him for the payment of such foreign currency requirements, limited to no more than three foreign currencies of any country.					
	(b) The rates of exchange to be used by the Bidder in arriving at the local currency equivalent and the percentage(s) mentioned in (a) above shall be specified by the Bidder in the Price Schedules for Goods and Related Services, furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms, and shall apply for all payments under the Contract so that no exchange risk will be borne by the successful Bidder.					
	(c) Bidders may be required by the Purchaser to justify, to the Purchaser's satisfaction, their local and foreign currency requirements, and to substantiate that the amounts included in the Price Schedules for Goods and Related Services, furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms, are reasonable, in which case a detailed breakdown of the foreign currency requirements shall be provided by Bidders.					
ITB 16.2	The Bidder <i>shall submit</i> with its bid, the Manufacturer's Authorization for the following part: for all the equipment including the implements					
ITB 16.3	The Bidder <i>shall</i> submit with its bid, evidence that it will be represented by an Agent in the country.					
ITB 18.1	The bid validity period shall be: one hundred and twenty (120) days from date of submission of bids					
ITB 19.1	 The Bidder shall furnish a bid security in the amount of : Twenty million (20,000,000) FCFA or its equivalent in a freely convertible currency using the format provided in Section IV; N/B: Any Bank guarantee from an external bank must be authenticated by an affiliated and recognized bank in Cameroon 					
ITB 20.1	In addition to the original of the bid, the number of copies is: three (03) copies required					

ITB 20.2	The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Bidder shall indicate:							
	(a) The name and description of the documentation required to demonstrate the authority of the signatory to sign the Bid such as a Power of Attorney; and							
	(b) In the case of Bids submitted by an existing or intended JVCA an undertaking signed by all parties (i) stating that all parties shall be jointly and severally liable, if so required in accordance with ITB 4.1(a), and (ii) nominating a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the parties of the JVCA during the bidding process and, in the event the JVCA is awarded the Contract, during contract execution."]							
	D. Submission and Opening of Bids							
ITB 21.1	Bidders <i>shall not</i> have the option of submitting their bids electronically.							
ITB 21.1 (b)	The electronic bidding submission procedures shall be: Not Applicable							
ITB 22.1	For bid submission purposes only, the Purchaser's address is:							
	Grassfield participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP)							
	Attention: Project Coordinator							
	Street Address: Ayaba Street, Opposite Mansfield Plaza Hotel							
	Floor/Room number: 1st Floor/Procurement Office							
	City: Bamenda							
	ZIP Code: NA							
	Country: Cameroon							
	The deadline for bid submission is:							
	Date: 07/01/2020							
	Time: 11:00 a.m. local time							
ITB 25.1	The bid opening shall take place at:							
	Grassfield participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP)							
	Attention: Project Coordinator							
	Street Address: Ayaba Street, Opposite Mansfield Plaza Hotel							
	Floor/Room number: 1st Floor/VIDEO ROOM							
	City: Bamenda							

	ZIP Code: NA								
	Country: Cameroon								
	Date: 07/01/2020								
	Time: 12:00 noon. local time								
ITB 25.1	The electronic bid opening procedures shall be: Not Applicable								
F. Bid Evaluation and Comparison									
ITB 31.2	A margin of member country preference <i>shall not</i> apply.								
	If a margin of member country preference applies, the application methodology shall be: <i>Not Applicable</i>								
G. Award of Contract									
ITB 35.2	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be increased is: 15 %.								
11D 33. 2	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be decreased is: 15 %.								

This Section contains all the criteria that the Purchaser shall use to evaluate bids and qualify Bidders. *In accordance with ITB 28 and ITB 32, no other factors, methods or criteria shall be used.* The Bidder shall provide all the information requested in the forms included in Section IV, Bidding Forms.

1.	Evaluation Criteria and Methodology
1.1	Alternative <i>Proposal</i> (If permitted in accordance with ITB 13.1)
	Technical Alternative: Not applicable
	Alternative Time for Completion: Not applicable
1.2	Correction of Arithmetical Errors (In accordance with ITB 29.1)
(a)	Where there are errors between the total of the amounts given under the column for the price breakdown and the amount given under the Total Price, the former shall prevail and the latter will be corrected accordingly
(b)	If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Purchaser there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
(c)	If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
(d)	If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
1.3	Conversion to a Single Currency (In accordance with ITB 30)
	The currency that shall be used for bid evaluation and comparison purposes to convert all bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: <i>Franc CFA(XAF)</i>
	The source of exchange rate shall be: Bank of Central African States (BEAC)
	The date for the exchange rate shall be: date of submission of bids
1.4	Discounts (In accordance with ITB 14.4)
	The Purchaser will adjust the Bid Price, using the methodology prescribed by the Bidder in its Letter of Bid, to take account of the Discounts offered by the Bidder

	in its Letter of Bid, as read out at the Bid Opening.						
1.5	Quantifiable Nonmaterial Nonconformities (In accordance with ITB 28.8)						
	The adjustment shall be made using the following methodology: Not Applicable						
1.6	Margin of member country Preference (If permitted in accordance with ITB 31.2): not applicable						
1.7	Not Applicable						
	Any other Criteria or Methodology						
1.7	Not Applicable						

2. Qualification Criteria

N.B.: This SBD for Procurement of Goods assumes that no Prequalification has taken place before bidding. However, if a Prequalification process is undertaken, the Qualification Criteria stipulated in this Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria must be updated to ensure that the Bidder and any Subcontractors shall meet or continue to meet the Criteria used at the time of Prequalification.

2	Qualification (Without Prequalification)
2.1	Eligibility (TABLE)
2.2	Historical Contract Non-Performance (TABLE)
2.3	Financial Situation (TABLE)
2.4	Experience (TABLE)

2. Qualification Tables (Without Prequalification) Qualification Criteria

Factor						
	Criteria					
Sub-Factor	Requirement	Single Entity	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association			Documentation Required
			All partners combined	Each partner	At least one partner	
2.1.1 Nationality	<i>Nationality in accordance with ITB 4.2.</i>	Must meet requirement	Existing or intended JVCA must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	N/A	Form ELI –1.1 and 1.2, with attachments
2.1.2 Conflict of Interest	No- conflicts of interests as described in ITB 4.3.	Must meet requirement	Existing or intended JVCA must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	N / A	Letter of Bid
2.1.3 Bank Ineligibility	Not having been declared ineligible by the Bank as described in ITB 4.4.	Must meet requirement	Existing JVCA must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	N / A	Letter of Bid
2.1.4 Government Owned Entity	Compliance with conditions of ITB 4.5	Must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	N / A	Form ELI –1.1 and 1.2, with attachments

Factor			2.1 Eli	gibility		
	Criteria					
		Bidder				
Sub-Factor	Requirement	Single Entity	Joint Venture	e, Consortium o	Documentation Required	
			All partners combined	Each partner	At least one partner	_
2.1.5 Ineligibility based on a United Nations resolution or Beneficiary's country law or Boycott Regulations of the Organization of the Islamic Cooperation, the League of Arab States and the African Union. (Para 1.7.1 and 1.7.2 of Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works Under the Islamic Development Bank Financing, May 2009 are prevailed)	Not having been excluded as a result of the Beneficiary's country laws or official regulations, or by the Boycott Regulations of the Organization of the Islamic Cooperation, the League of Arab States and the African Union, in accordance with ITB 4.8	Must meet requirement	Existing JVCA must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	N / A	Letter of Bid

Factor		2.2 Histor	ical Contra	act Non-Perf	ormance		
	Criteria						
Sub-Factor		Bidder				Documentation	
Sub-racion	Requirement	quirement Joint Venture, Consortium or Association		Association	Required		
		Single Entity	All partners combined	Each partner	At least one partner		
2.2.1 <i>History of non-performing contracts</i>	 Non-performance of a contract did not occur within the last two (2) years prior to the deadline for application submission, based on all information on fully settled disputes or litigation. A fully settled dispute or litigation is one that has been resolved in accordance with the Dispute Resolution Mechanism under the respective contract, and where all appeal instances available to the bidder have been exhausted. 	Must meet requirement by itself or as partner to past or existing JVCA	N/A	Must meet requirement by itself or as partner to past or existing JVCA	N/A	Form CON - 2	
2.2.2 Failure to Sign Contract	Not being under execution of a Bid-Securing Declaration pursuant to ITB 4.6 for two (2) years	Must meet the requirement	N/A	Must meet the requirement itself or as partner to a JVCA	N / A	Letter of Bid	

Factor		2.2 Histor	ical Contra	act Non-Perf	formance	
	Criteria Bidder					
						Desumentation
Sub-Factor	Requirement		Joint Venture, Consortium or Association		Documentation Required	
		Single Entity	All partners combined	Each partner	At least one partner	
2.2.3 Pending Litigation	All pending litigation shall in total not represent more than thirty percent (30%) of the Bidder's net worth and shall be treated as resolved against the Bidder.	Must meet requirement by itself or as partner to past or existing JVCA	N/A	Must meet requirement by itself or as partner to past or existing JVCA	N/A	Form CON – 2

Factor	2.3 Financial Situation					
	Criteria					
	Bidder					
Sub-Factor	Deguiner	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association				Documentation Documentation
	Requirement	Single Entity	All partners combined	Each partner	At least one partner	Required
2.3.1 Historical Financial Performance	Submission of audited balance sheets or if not required by the law of the bidder's country, other financial statements acceptable to the Purchaser, for the last five (5) years to demonstrate the current soundness of the bidders financial position and its prospective long term profitability. (criterion 1) (criterion 2)	Must meet requirement	N/A	Must meet requirement	N / A	Form FIN – 3.1 with attachments
2.3.2. Average Annual Turnover	Minimum average annual turnover of one billion six hundred million (1 600 000 000) FCFA, calculated as total certified payments received for contracts in progress or completed, within the last five (5) years.	Must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	Must meet Twenty five percent (25 %) of the requirement	Must meet forty percent (40 %) of the requirement	Form FIN –3.2

Factor	2.3 Financial Situation					
	Criteria					
		Bidder	1			Documentation
Sub-Factor	Requirement		Joint Venture,	Consortium or A	ssociation	Required
	Kequitement	Single Entity	All partners combined	Each partner	At least one partner	Kequireu
2.3.3.	The Bidder must demonstrate					
Financial	access to, or availability of,					
Resources	financial resources such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means, other than any contractual advance payments to meet: (i) the following cash-flow requirement: 400 million FCFA and and (ii) the overall cash flow requirements for this contract and its current commitments.	Must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	Must meet Twenty five percent (25 %) of the requirement	Must meet forty percent (40 %) of the requirement	Form FIN –3.3 + Form CCC Form FIN –3.3 + Form CCC

Factor		2	.4 Experience	<u>,</u>		
	Criteria					
Sub Fastor		Bidder				Documentation
Sub-Factor	Requirement	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association		Required		
		Single Entity	All partners combined	Each partner	At least one partner	
2.4.1 Experience	Experience as Supplier, in at least two (2) contract within the last ten (10) years, each with a value of at least 800 million that have been successfully and substantially completed and that are similar to the proposed Goods and Related Services. The similarity shall be based on the physical size, complexity, methods/technology or other characteristics as described in Section IV, Bidding Forms.	Must meet requirement	Must meet requirements for all characteristics	N / A	Must meet requirement for one characteristic	Form EXP 2.4.1

Section IV. Bidding Forms

Table of Forms

Letter of Bid	49
Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services	51
Form of Bid Security (Bank Guarantee)	
Manufacturer's Authorization	53
Bidder's Qualification	54
Bidder Information Sheet	55
Partner to JVCA Information Sheet	56
Historical Contract Non-Performance	
Current Contract Commitments	58
Financial Situation	58
Average Annual Turnover	60
Financial Resources	61
Experience	62
Experience (cont.)	63

Letter of Bid

Date:	
ICB-MC/ No.:	
Invitation for Bid No.:	
Alternative No.:	

To:

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Document, including Addenda issued in accordance with Instructions to Bidders (ITB) Clause 8: _____;
- (b) We offer to supply, in conformity with the Bidding Document, the following Goods and Related Services:
- (c) The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below is: _______ [amount of foreign currency in words], [amount in figures], and [amount of local currency in words], [amount in figures];
- (d) The discounts offered and the methodology for their application are:

- (e) Our bid shall be valid for a period of ______ days from the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with the Bidding Documents and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
- (f) If our bid is accepted, we commit to furnish a performance security in accordance with ITB 38 and GC 13, for the due performance of the Contract;
- (g) Our firm, including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract, have nationalities from eligible countries, in accordance with **ITB** 4.2;
- (h) We, including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract, do not have any conflict of interest in accordance with ITB 4.3;
- (i) We are not participating, as a Bidder or as a subcontractor, in more than one bid in this bidding process in accordance with **ITB** 4.3, other than alternative offers submitted in accordance with **ITB** 13
- (j) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including any Subcontractors or Suppliers for any part of the contract, has not been declared ineligible by the Bank, under the Employer's country laws or official regulations or by the Boycott Regulations of the Organization of the Islamic Cooperation, the League of Arab States and the African

Union. We are not participating, as a Bidder or as a subcontractor, in more than one bid in this bidding process in accordance with **ITB** 4.3, other than alternative offers submitted in accordance with **ITB** 13;

- (k) We are not a government owned entity / We are a government owned entity but meet the requirements of **ITB** 4.5;
- (1) We are / are not under sanction by the Bank for any action of corruption and fraud in accordance with ITB 3. [If under sanction, please provide details including date of start of sanction and duration].
- (m) The following commissions, gratuities, or fees have been paid or are to be paid with respect to the bidding process or execution of the Contract:

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount

(If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none.")

We undertake that, in competing for (and, if the award is made to us, in executing) the above contract, we will strictly observe the laws against fraud and corruption in force in the country of the Purchaser, as such laws have been listed by the Purchaser in the bidding documents for this contract. We understand that this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you may receive.

Name _____

In the capacity of _____

Signed _____

Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of ______

Dated on _____ day of _____,

Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services

Date: ______
ICB-MC / No.: _____ Invitation for Bid No.: Alternative No.:

Name of the Bidder:

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Item No.	Good or Related Service	Country of origin	Percent of national origin ¹	Quantity (No. of units)	Unit price ²	Import Duties, Sales Taxes and other Taxes, per unit ²	Total Price ³

Notes:

¹ In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 31, if applicable

² In accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

³ Indicate % of total amount to be paid in foreign currencies and exchange rates

Name _____ In the capacity of ______

Signed

Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of

Dated on _____ day of _____, ____.

Form of Bid Security (Bank Guarantee)

[Bank's Name, and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]

Beneficiary: _____ [Name and Address of Purchaser]

Date: _____

BID GUARANTEE No.:

We have been informed that *[name of the Bidder]* (hereinafter called "the Bidder") has submitted to you its bid dated ______ [name of contract] under Invitation for Bids No. ______ ("the IFB").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a bid guarantee.

At the request of the Purchaser, we _____ [name of Bank] hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of ______ [amount in figures] (______) [amount in words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Bidder is in breach of its obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because the Bidder:

- (a) has withdrawn its Bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder in the *Letter* of Bid; or
- (b) having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid validity, (i) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required, or (ii) fails or refuses to furnish the performance security, in accordance with **ITB** 38.

This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Bidder is the successful Bidder, upon our receipt of copies of the contract signed by the Bidder and the performance security issued to you upon the instruction of the Bidder; and (b) if the Bidder is not the successful Bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy your notification to the Bidder of the name of the successful Bidder; or (ii) twenty-eight days after the expiration of the Bidder's bid.

Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office on or before that date.

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458.

Name: [insert complete name of Signatory] Title: [insert title]

[signature(s)]

Note: All italicized text is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

Manufacturer's Authorization

[The Bidder shall require the Manufacturer to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This letter of authorization should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Manufacturer. The Bidder shall include it in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS.]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid Submission] ICB-MC/ No.: [insert ICB-MC number] Invitation for Bid No.: [insert number of bidding process]

To: [insert complete name of Purchaser]

WHEREAS

We [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of goods manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer's factories], do hereby authorize [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a bid the purpose of which is to provide the following goods, manufactured by us [insert name and or brief description of the goods], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 21.1 of the General Conditions, with respect to the goods offered by the above firm.

Signed: [insert signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Name: [insert complete name(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Title: [insert title]

Duly authorized to sign this Authorization on behalf of: [insert complete name of Manufacturer]

Dated on ______, ____ [insert date of signing]

Bidder's Qualification

To establish its qualifications to perform the contract in accordance with Section III (Evaluation and Qualification Criteria) the Bidder shall provide the information requested in the corresponding Information Sheets included hereunder.

Bidder Information Sheet

Form ELI – 1.1

Date:		
ICB-MC/N	lo.:	
Invitation	for Bid No.:	
Page	of	pages

1. Bidder's Legal Name

2. In case of Joint Venture, Consortium or Association (), legal name of each partner:

3. Bidder's actual or intended Country of Constitution, Incorporation, or Registration:

4. Bidder's Year of Constitution, Incorporation, or Registration:

5. Bidder's Legal Address in Country of Constitution, Incorporation, or Registration:

6. Bidder's Authorized Representative Information

Name:

Address:

Telephone/Fax numbers:

Email Address:

7. Attached are copies of original documents of:

Articles of Incorporation or Registration of firm named in 1, above, in accordance with ITB Clauses 4.1 and 4.2.

□ In case of *JVCA*, letter of intent to constitute a legally-enforceable *JVCA*, including a draft agreement, or *JVCA* agreement, in accordance with ITB Clauses 4.1.

□ In case of government owned entity from the Purchaser's country, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy and compliance with the principles of commercial law, in accordance with ITB Clause 4.5.

Partner to JVCA Information Sheet

Form ELI – 1.2

Date:		
ICB-MC/ No.:		
Invitation	for Bid No.:	
Page	of	pages

1. Bidder's Legal Name:
2. <i>JVCA</i> Partner's legal name:
3. JVCA Partner's Country of Constitution, Incorporation, or Registration:
4. JVCA Partner's Year of constitution into a legally-enforceable JVCA::
5. JVCA Partner's Legal Address in Country of Constitution, Incorporation, or Registration:
6. JVCA Partner's Authorized Representative Information
Name:
Address:
Telephone/Fax numbers:
Email Address:
7. Attached are copies of original documents of:
Articles of Constitution, Incorporation or <i>Registration</i> of firm named in 1, above, in accordance with ITB Clauses 4.1 and 4.2.
☐ In case of government owned entity from the Purchaser's country, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy and compliance with the principles of commercial law, in accordance with ITB Clause 4.5.

Historical Contract Non-Performance

Form CON – 2

Bidder's Legal Name: JVCA Partner's Legal Name: ICB-MC/ No.: Page of pages	Date:
Non-Performing Contracts in accordance with Section	on III, Evaluation Criteria
Contract non-performance did not occur during Sub- Factor 2.2.1 of Section III, Evaluation Criteria	the stipulated period, in accordance with

 \Box Contract non-performance during the stipulated period, in accordance with Sub-Factor 2.2.1 of Section III, Evaluation Criteria

Year	Outcome as Percent of Total Assets	Contract Identification	TotalContractAmount(currentvalue,US\$equivalent)
Pending	Litigation, in ac	cordance with Section III, Evaluation Criteria	
□ No p Criteria	ending litigatio	on in accordance with Sub-Factor 2.2.3 of Section	n III, Evaluation
Pendir	ng litigation in a	ccordance with Sub-Factor 2.2.3 of Section III, Eval	uation Criteria, as
indicated	below		
Year	Outcome as		TotalContractAmount(current
	Percent of Total Assets	Contract Identification	value, US\$ equivalent)
		Contract Identification:	
		Name of Purchaser:	
		Address of Purchaser:	
		Matter in dispute:	
		Contract Identification:	
		Name of Purchaser:	
		Address of Purchaser:	

Matter in dispute:

Current Contract Commitments

Form CCC

Bidders and each partner to a *JVCA* should provide information on their current commitments on all contracts that have been awarded, or for which a letter of intent or acceptance has been received, or for contracts approaching completion, but for which an unqualified, full completion certificate has yet to be issued.

Name of contract	Purchaser, contact address/tel/fax	Value of outstanding supply (current US\$ equivalent)	Estimated completion date	Average monthly invoicing over last six months (US\$/month)
1.				
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				
etc.				

Financial Situation

Form FIN – 3.1

Historical Financial Performance		
Bidder's Legal Name:	Date:	
JVCA Partner Legal Name:	ICB-MC/ No.:	
Page of pages		_

To be completed by the Bidder and, if JVCA, by each partner

Financial information in US\$	Historic i (US\$ eq	information uivalent in	n for previ 1 000s)	ous	() years		
equivalent	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	Year	Year n	Avg.	Avg. Ratio
Information fr	om Balan	ice Sheet					110010
Total Assets (TA)							
Total Liabilities (TL)							
Net Worth (NW)							
Current Assets (CA)							
Current Liabilities (CL)							
(CL) Information fr	om Incon	ne Statem	ent				
Total Revenue (TR)							
Profits Before Taxes (PBT)							
S 7		1		1			

 \Box Attached are copies of financial statements (balance sheets, including all related notes, and income statements) for the years required above complying with the following conditions:

- (a) Must reflect the financial situation of the Bidder or partner to a *JVCA*, and not sister or parent companies;
- (b) Historic financial statements must be audited by a certified accountant;
- (c) Historic financial statements must be complete, including all notes to the financial statements;
- (d) Historic financial statements must correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited (no statements for partial periods shall be requested or accepted).

Average Annual Turnover

Form FIN – 3.2

Bidder's Legal Name:	Date:			
JVCA Partner Legal Name:	ICB-MC	ICB-MC/ No.:		
	Page	of	pages	

Annual turnover data					
Year	Year Amount and Currency				
*Average					
Annual					
Turnover					

*Average annual turnover calculated as total certified payments received for supply in progress or completed, divided by the number of years specified in Section III, Evaluation Criteria, Sub-Factor 2.3.2.

Financial Resources

Form FIN – 3.3

Specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet the total cash flow demands of the subject contract or contracts as indicated in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

Source of financing	Amount (US\$ equivalent)
1.	
2.	
3.	
4.	

Experience

Form EXP – 2.4.1

Bidder's Legal Name:	Date:		
JVCA Partner's Legal Name:	ICB-MC/ No.	:	
	Page	of	pages

Page of	·
---------	---

Similar Contract Number: of required.		Information	
Contract Identification			
Award date			
Completion date			
Role in Contract			
Total contract amount			US\$
If partner in a JVCA, specify participation			·
in total contract amount	%	US\$	
Purchaser's Name:			
Address:			
Telephone/fax number:			
E-mail:			

Experience (cont.)

Form EXP – 2.4.1 (cont.)

 Bidder's Legal Name:
 Page _____ of ____ pages

 JVCA Partner's Legal Name:

Similar Contract No/insert specific number] of [total number of contracts]required	IIIOIIIalioi
Description of the similarity in accordance with Sub-Factor 2.4.1) of Section III:	
Amount	
Physical size	
Complexity	
Methods/Technology	
Other Characteristics	

Section V. Eligible Countries

Eligibility for the Provision of Goods, Works and Services in Bank-Financed Procurement

1. In accordance with Para 1.7 of the Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works Under Islamic Development Bank Financing, May 2009, the Bank permits firms and individuals from all member countries to offer goods, works and services for Bankfinanced projects. It is a fundamental policy of IDB that the bidding documents shall unequivocally stipulate that the providers of goods and works, and their associates and subcontractors, shall be in strict compliance with the Boycott Regulations of the Organization of the Islamic Conference, the League of Arab States and the African Union. The Beneficiary shall advise intending contractors and suppliers that bids will only be considered from contractors and suppliers who are not subject to said Boycott Regulations. Bidders, through an agent in the Member Countries concerned or through one of the Member Countries' Embassies in the country of origin of the bidder, may acquire a certificate which certifies that the bidder is not blacklisted.

For the boycott requirement, the eligibility of a supplier or contractor will be determined during the evaluation process. In cases where suppliers or contractors withhold information to evade disqualification on account of the boycott requirement, the Beneficiary will have the right to cancel the contract at any time and also to penalize such parties and claim compensation for losses incurred, as a consequence thereof, by the Beneficiary and IDB. IDB reserves the right not to honor any contract if the supplier or contractor involved is found to be subject to the boycott requirement.

For the purpose of eligibility, a Member Country contractor or supplier is defined as follows:

- *i. it is registered or otherwise organized in a Member Country of the IsDB;*
- *ii. its principal place of business is located in a Member Country of the IsDB;*
- iii. it is more than 50% beneficially owned by a firm or firms in one or more Member Countries (which firm or firms must also qualify as to nationality) and/or citizens of such Member Countries;
- iv. not less than 80% of all persons who will perform services under the contract, whether employed directly or by a subcontractor, are nationals of IsDB Member Countries; and
- v. the majority of managerial and professional staff are nationals of the Beneficiary Member Country or of other Member Countries.

For the purpose of these Guidelines, a domestic firm of a Member Country is defined as follows:

- *i. it is registered or incorporated in the Beneficiary Member Country;*
- *ii. its principal place of business is located in the Beneficiary Member Country;*
- *iii. it is more than 50% beneficially owned by a firm or firms in the Beneficiary Member Country (which firm or firms must also qualify as to nationality) and/or citizens of such Member Country;*
- iv. not less than 80% of the persons who will perform services under the contract in the Beneficiary Member Country, whether employed directly or by a subcontractor, are nationals of the Beneficiary Member Country; and
- v. the majority of managerial and professional staff are nationals of the Beneficiary Member Country.

2. As an exception, firms of a Country or goods manufactured in a Country may be excluded if:

- (a) As a matter of law or official regulation, the Beneficiary's Country prohibits commercial relations with that Country, provided that the Bank is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the supply of the Goods or Works required, or
- (b) By the Boycott Regulations of the Organization of the Islamic Cooperation, the League of Arab States and the African Union, the Beneficiary's Country prohibits any import of goods from that Country or any payments to persons or entities in that Country.

3. For the information of Beneficiary's and bidders, at the present time firms, goods and services from the following countries are excluded from this bidding:

- (a) With reference to paragraph 2 (a) above: *NONE*
- (b) With reference to paragraph 2 (b) above: *NONE*

Section VI. Bank Policy - Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices

Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works Under Islamic Development Financing, May 2009

"Fraud and Corruption":

- 1.16 It is the Bank's policy to require that Beneficiary's (including beneficiaries of Bank loans), bidders, suppliers, contractors and their agents (whether declared or not), sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers or suppliers, and any personnel thereof, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of Bank-financed contracts.⁹ In pursuance of this policy, the Bank:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;¹⁰;
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;¹¹
 - (iii) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;¹²
 - (iv) "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;¹³
 - (v) "obstructive practice" is

⁹ In this context, any action to influence the procurement process or contract execution for undue advantage is improper.

¹⁰ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "*another party*" refers to a public official acting in relation to the procurement process or contract execution. In this context, "*public official*" includes Islamic Development Bank staff and employees of other organizations taking or reviewing procurement decisions.

¹¹ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "party" refers to a public official; the terms "benefit" and "obligation" relate to the procurement process or contract execution; and the "act or omission" is intended to influence the procurement process or contract execution.

¹² For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "parties" refers to participants in the procurement process (including public officials) attempting either themselves, or through another person or entity not participating in the procurement or selection process, to simulate competition or to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels, or are privy to each other's bid prices or other conditions.

¹³ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "party" refers to a participant in the procurement process or contract execution.

- (aa) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or
- (bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for .
- (b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award, or any of its personnel, or its agents, or its sub-consultants, subcontractors, service providers, suppliers and/or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
- (c) will declare misprocurement and cancel the portion of the financing allocated to a contract if it determines at any time that representatives of the Beneficiary or of a recipient of any part of the proceeds of the financing engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices during the procurement or the implementation of that contract, without the Beneficiary having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to address such practices when they occur, including by failing to inform the Bank in a timely manner at the time they knew of the practices; and
- (d) will sanction a firm or individual, at any time, in accordance with the prevailing Bank's sanctions procedures,¹⁴ including by publicly declaring such firm or individual ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time:
 (i) to be awarded a Bank-financed contract; and (ii) to be a nominated¹⁵ subcontractor, consultant, manufacturer or supplier, or service provider of an otherwise eligible firm being awarded a Bank-financed contract;
- (e) will require that a clause be included in bidding documents and in contracts financed by a Bank loan, requiring bidders, suppliers and contractors, and their sub-contractors, agents, personnel, consultants, service providers, or suppliers, to permit the Bank to inspect all accounts, records, and other documents relating to the submission of bids and contract performance, and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank."

¹⁴ A firm or individual may be declared ineligible to be awarded a Bank financed contract upon: (i) completion of the Bank's sanctions proceedings as per its sanctions procedures, including, inter alia, cross-debarment as agreed with other International Financial Institutions, including Multilateral Development Banks, and through the application the Islamic Development Bank Group corporate administrative procurement sanctions procedures for fraud and corruption; and (ii) as a result of temporary suspension or early temporary suspension in connection with an ongoing sanctions proceeding. See footnote 14 and paragraph 8 of Appendix 1 of these Guidelines.

¹⁵ A nominated sub-contractor, consultant, manufacturer or supplier, or service provider (different names are used depending on the particular bidding document) is one which has either been: (i) included by the bidder in its pre-qualification application or bid because it brings specific and critical experience and know-how that allow the bidder to meet the qualification requirements for the particular bid; or (ii) appointed by the Beneficiary.

PART 2 – Purchaser's Requirements

Section VII. Requirements

Contents

1.	List of Goods and Related Services	73
2.	Delivery and Completion Schedule	74
3.	Technical Specifications	75
4.	Drawings	84

List of Goods and Related Services

1.1 List of EQUIPMENT

	Description	QTY
1	Tractors with power rating (HP) in the range	3
	90-100HP, 4WD	
2	Tractors with power rating within the range 70-	3
	90 HP, 4WD	
3	Tractor with power rating within the range	2
	120-130HP for heavy implement	
4	Tractor front head loader	2
5	Tractor backbone	2
6	Hydraulic tipping trailer	6
7	Disc plough	6
8	Ridgers	8
9	Harrows	4
10	Planters	
10.1	Rice grain seeder	2
10.2	Rice trans-planter	2
11	Spring cultivator	4
12	Rotavators	3
13	Excavator with pneumatic tyres	1
14	Dump truck with carrying capacity at least	2
	20ton articulated	
15	Compactor	2
16	Four Wheel Drive (4WD) Pickups	2
17	Motorcycles	11

Delivery and Completion Schedule

Name of goods	Delivery Schedule (dd/mm/year)
SUPPLY OF AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT	8 months

required date of arrival on the Project Site is no later than: EIGHT 8 months from date of Notification of Service Order to supply the equipment.

The required completion date: date of provisional reception

Technical Specifications

Name of Goods	Technic	al Description
1. Tractor with power rating (HP) in the range 90-100 HP 4WD		
Max Hp (kW) power	S ISO hp	90-100
Max Torque	@ 1400 rpm	400-550
Engine type		Liquid cooled 4.41 diesel Engine
No. of Cylinders		4
Aspiration		Turbo
Hydraulics		
3-point linkage control		Mechanical
Lift capacity	max kg	At least 2500
Oil flow	litres/min	17
System pressure	bar	At least 210
Auxiliary hydraulics		
Oil flow	litres/min	41-43
System pressure	bar	170
Brakes		
Туре		Oil immersed
Standard wheels and tyres		
Front 2wd/4wd		9.00-16/14.9- 24
Rear		18.4-34
Weights and Dimensions		
Weight without Ballast Cab/Platform	kg	4460/4070
Length	mm	4000-4500
Height over exhaust	mm	2600-2650
Wheelbase	mm	At least 2370
Capacities		
Fuel tank	litres	At least 100
Engine oil	litres	At least 8
Transmission oil	litres	At least 46

2. Tractor with power rating (HP) within the range 70-90 hp 4Wl	2.	Tractor with	power rating	(HP) within	the range	70-90 hp 4W
---	----	--------------	--------------	-------------	-----------	-------------

Max Hp (kW) power	🛛 ISO hp	70-90
Max Torque	@ 1400 rpm	280-300
		Liquid cooled
Engine type		4.01 diesel
		Engine
No. of Cylinders		4
Hydraulics		
3-point linkage control		Mechanical
Lift capacity	max kg	At least 2500
Oil flow	litres/min	17
System pressure	bar	At least 210
Auxiliary hydraulics		
Oil flow	litres/min	41-43
System pressure	bar	170
Brakes		
Туре		Oil immense
Standard wheels and tyres		
Front 2wd/4wd		9.00-16/14.9-
Front 2wd/ 4wd		24
Rear		18.4-34
Weights and Dimensions		
Weight without Ballast Cab/Platform	kg	3430/3040
Length	mm	4000-4500
Height over exhaust	mm	2600-2650
Wheelbase	mm	At least 2370
Capacities		
Fuel tank	litres	At least 100
Engine oil	litres	At least 8
Transmission oil	litres	At least 42

Max Hp (kW) power	🗘 ISO hp	120-13
Max Torque	@ 1400 rpm	400-
Engine type		420
No. of Cylinders		4
Aspiration		Tur
Hydraulics		
3-point linkage control		Mecha
Lift capacity	max kg	At le 400
Oil flow	litres/min	17
System pressure	bar	At le
Auxiliary hydraulics		
Oil flow	litres/min	41-
System pressure	bar	17
Brakes		
Туре		0:
• -		imme
Standard wheels and tyres		
4wd		14.9
Rear		18.4
Weights and Dimensions		
Weight without Ballast Cab/Platform	kg	4600/
Length	mm	4200-
Height over exhaust	mm	2300-
Wheelbase	mm	At le 273
Capacities		
Fuel tank	litres	At le
Engine oil	litres	At lea
Transmission oil	litres	At lea

4. Tractor front head loader

Bucket volume	At least 1 cubic meter
Lift capacity	75kgs – 1000Kgs
Operation	Hydraulic
Lift height	(10'-6') 3 meter
Lifting time	3 – 6 Sec
Tractor compatibility	50HP – 85 HP

5. Tractor backhoe

Generic Type	(Implement / Attachment
Dimensions Max.	Reach: 129.9 inches (3,230 cm)
Width Bucket:	At least 16 inches (40,64cm)
Depth, Maximum Digging	At least 99.6 inches (253 cm)

6. Hydraulic tipping trailer

Tipping type	Hydraulic Tipping
Capacity	12-15 Ton
Vessel Size	12' x 7' x 2.5' (3658x2134x762mm)
Floor	MS Sheet SWG 10
Side Wall	MS Sheet SWG 12
Chassis Frame	
Lower Channel	10' x 3' (3048x914mm)
Upper Channel	6' x 3' (1829x914mm)
Axle Size	
Length	56" (1422)mm
Outer Dia	6" (152mm)
Wall Thickness	3/8" (9.5mm)
Rims	
Quantity	4
Quantity	8.25-20
Tipping Device	Double acting heavy duty locally made
	Ram with mechanical linkage
Tipping Angle	55 Degrees
Maximum Lift Time	10 Seconds at 1,500-1,789 rpm of
	Tractor Engine to its full height in
	empty condition
Hydraulic Kit for Trolley	
Spool valve	minimum Rod Dia, 20mm
Selector Valve	minimum Rod Dia, 20mm
Hud. Hoses	the Crimping and Hoses should bear a
	pressure of 275bar. There should be no
	join between two connections.

7. Disc Plough

Discs	4 discs, 28"- (Ø710mm)
Working width (m)	1.25
Ploughing depth (m)	0.35
Under beam clearance (m)	0.72
Distance between bodies (m)	0.58
Weight (kg)	540

8. Ridgers

Row Spacing	711mm
Depth	1050 mm
Weight	145 Kgs
Tractor compatibility	Min 50 HP and above

9	Harrows	
	Working width (m)	1.25
	Harrowing depth (m)	0.35
	Under beam clearance (m)	0.72
	(m) Weight (kg	435
	Discs (18 discs combination of notched and smooth	
	discs, Dia. 710 mm, height 710mm	
10	Planters	
10.1	Rice Grain Seeder	
	No.of Rows	11 Rows
	Row to Row spacing: 8" (203mm) Standard (Max.) &	
	Adjustable	
	Plant to Plant spacing: 8" (203mm) Standard &	
	Adjustable	
	Fertilizer Metering: Agitator & Sliding Orifice Type	
	Seed Dropping: Rotating Disc with cells	

10.2	Rice trans-planter	
	Drive type	4-wheel drive
Dimensions	Overall length (mm(inch))	3000(118.11)
	Overall width (mm(inch))	2210(87.01)
	Overall height (mm(inch))	2570(101.18)
	Minimum ground clearance	430(6.93)
	(mm(inch))	
	Weight (kg)	590
	Туре	Water-cooled, 4-
		cycle, 2-cylinder
Engine		OHC gasoline engine
	Applicable fuel	Unleaded gasoline
		for automobile
	Fuel tank capacity (L)	at least 17
	Starting system	Starter motor
	Battery	12V, 24Ah [34A19L]
	Steering system	Integral power
		steering
	Planting system	Rotary, forced
		planting
	Number of planting rows	6
	Distance between rows (cm)	30
	Hill space (cm)	*12,14,16,18,21
	Planting depth (cm)	*2 - 5.3 [5 positions]
	Number of hills per 3.3 m ²	*90,80,70,60,50
Planting portion	Number of seedlings per hill	Cross feed

		distance(mm{inch}/t
		imes)
	Number of seedlings per hill	Vertical taking
	Seedling type	quantity(mm{inch})
Number of seedlings	Seedling mat	*11{0.43}/26,14{0.5
per hill		5}/20,16{0.63}/18 [3
Seedling type		positions]
Seedling height (cm)		
	Number of leaves (leaves)	2.0 to 4.5
Seedling condition	0 to 1.62	

11	Spring	g cultivator	
	Tynes		11
	Worki	ng width	9M
	Mainfi	rame, and size mm, channel,	75x40x5
	Tyne t	hickness, mm.	Min. 19
	Soil opener, shovel type,		8 mm
	Depth of operation, cm.		100-175
	Spring	g length, coilo dia, and no. of turns,	354,10mm, 28 turns
	Size ty	vne support, mm,	8 mm flat
	Mast 1	nt,	24"
12	Rotav	ators	
	Numb	er Of Blades :	60
Power		(W) :	Min 70 Hp
	Length:		2.5 Meter
	Inner L		2521 mm
	Drive		Gear Drive
13 Excavator with pneumatic tyres		Excavator with pneumatic tyres	
Engine		Engine Gross Power (maximum)	172-176 HP
		Net Power (Rated)	165-169 HP
		Net Power (Maximum)	165-169 HP
		Maximum Torque at 1,400 rpm	862 N·m
Undercarriage		Ground Clearance	370 mm
Weights		Operating Weights*	19 000 kg-24,700 kg
Bucket		Capacity	0.35-1.5 m ³
Working		Maximum reachable ground level	10,000-12000mm
ranges	S		
		Maximum digging depth	6000-7000mm

Speed	Maximum drive speed	27-40km/h
Tires	Standard 10.00-20 (Dual Pneumatic)	

14		Dump truck all Wheel drive	
Engine		V6 engine with one exhaust-gas	V6
		turbocharger and charge air	
		intercooling, 4 valve technology, and	
		unit pump system	
		Output KW (HP)	320-335KW (428-
			460HP @1800r/min
		Torque	2100N.m@1080r/mim
Transmissi	ion	16 forward Gears and two reverse gear.	
		Full synchromesh with integrated	
		splitter unit and rear mounted planetary	
		gearset	
Load Capa	city	Front axle	9-15 ton
I	<u>J</u>	Rear axle	2x13ton-2x16ton
Steering		Power assisted recirculating ball	
Suspension		Front and rear	Parabolic springs
Brakes		Telligent brake system, dual circuit	
DIARCS		compressed air with air drier, drum	
		brake all round, Parking: Spring-loaded	
		brake cylinders on rear wheels and	
		auxiliary air actuated engine brake with	
		compression valve	
Chassis		Full length mono frame	
		1x Approximately 4001	
Fuel tank Vehicle		Gross vehicle mass	27000-41000
	~)		65000
masses (kg	5)	Gross combination mass (kg)	
1 -	0.1	Permissible maximum vehicle mass (kg)	23700-33000
15	1	Compactor	10,000,12,0001-7
		rating Weight ine power	10,000-13,000kg 100-120 hp
	- U	king speed	4-12km/h
	1	rating speed rate (rpm)	2000-2300
<u> </u>		rel speed	10-12 km/h
		quency	28-40 Hz
	Roll	er width	2000-2140 mm
	Rollers Ø		1400-1600 mm
	-	olitude	0.58-2 mm
		trifugal force	140-150KN
		ght of padfoot	80mm
Nu		nber of padfoot	132

Technical Description		
Engine:	Engine type:	5L-E, at least 2.8 litres Diesel
	Number of cylinders:	4
	Valves/cylinder	2
	Max Power HP/rpm	95/4000
	Max torque Nm	197/2200
	Fuel	Diesel
	Fuel System	external injection
Transmission	Transmission	4x4
	Gear Box	5 speed manual
	Rear differential	Locking
Body	Number of doors	4 doors
	Body style	Double cabin
Dimensions	LxWxH (mm)	5335x1800x1815
	Wheel base (mm)	3085
	Ground clearance (mm)	Min 282mm
	Rear/front treads (mm)	1505/1520mm
Weight and	Fuel tank (litres)	80 litres
Capacity	Curb weight (kg)	1960
	Gross vehicle weight (kg)	2820
Brake	Front brake	Ventilated Discs
	Rear brake	Drum
Suspension	Front suspension	Double triangle
	Rear suspension	Leaf with shock
		absorber
Tyres	Tyre dimension	205R16C
Inside and comfort	Number of front seats	Bench 3 seats
	Number of seats	6
	Air conditioning	Manual
	Radio system	AM, FM and CD 2HP
	Central door locking	yes
Safty	Braking System	ABS
	Airbags	Both driver and
		passengers
	Front seat belt	2x3 points + 1x2 points
	Back seat belt	2x3 points + 1x2 points
	Alarm System	Installed

16 Pick-Up Four Wheel drive Vehicle Double Cabin

17. Motorcycle

	Technical De	escription
Engine:	Engine type:	Single cylinder, 4 stroke
	Cooling	Air
	Max Power	7.4 KW at 8.000rpm (10hp)
	Max torque Nm	9,5 Nm at 6.500 rpm (0,97 kg-m)
	Starter system	Electric and kick
	Lubrication	Wet sump
	Ignition	CDI
	Fuel tank capacity	11 litres
	Transmission	5 speed in constant mesh
Chassis	Frame	Diamond shaped
	Length x width x height	2.090 mm x 830mm x 1.115 mm
	Wheel base	1340mm
	Seat height	840mm
	Ground clearance	260mm
	Dry weight	118kg
	Front suspension	Telescopic fork
	Rear suspension	Swingarm
	Front/rear brake	Disc brake/ drum
	Front tyre	80/90-21 M/C 48P
	Rear tyre	100/80-18 M/C 58P

Drawings

Not applicable

PART 3 – Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms

Section VIII. General Conditions

Table of Clauses

General Provisions
Definitions
The Contract
Parties and Persons
Money and Payments
Goods and Related Services
Other Definitions
Interpretation
Communications
Law and Language94
Priority of Documents
Contract Agreement
Assignment
Copyright
Confidential Details
Compliance with Laws
Joint and Several Liability97
Inspections and Audit by the Bank97
Contract Documents
Fraud and Corruption
Eligibility
Notices
Settlement of Disputes
Scope of Supply
Delivery
Supplier's Responsibilities
Contract Price
Terms of Payment

Performance Security 102 Subcontracting 102 Specifications and Standards 102 Codes, Standards and Drawings 102 Packing and Documents 103 Insurance 103 Insurance 103 Inspections and Tests 103 Liquidated Damages 104 Warranty 104 Patent Indemnity 106 Force Majeure 107 Change orders and Contract Amendments 107 Extensions of Time 108 Termination 108 Export Restrictions 109	Taxes and Duties	
Specifications and Standards 102 Codes, Standards and Drawings 102 Packing and Documents 103 Insurance 103 Transportation 103 Liquidated Damages 104 Warranty 104 Patent Indemnity 105 Limitation of Liability 106 Change in Laws and Regulations 107 Change Orders and Contract Amendments 107 Extensions of Time 108 Termination 108	Performance Security	
Codes, Standards and Drawings	Subcontracting	
Packing and Documents103Insurance103Transportation103Inspections and Tests103Liquidated Damages104Warranty104Patent Indemnity106Limitation of Liability106Force Majeure107Change Orders and Contract Amendments107Extensions of Time108Termination108	Specifications and Standards	
Insurance103Transportation103Inspections and Tests103Liquidated Damages104Warranty104Patent Indemnity105Limitation of Liability106Change in Laws and Regulations106Force Majeure107Change Orders and Contract Amendments107Extensions of Time108Termination108	Codes, Standards and Drawings	
Transportation 103 Inspections and Tests 103 Liquidated Damages 104 Warranty 104 Patent Indemnity 105 Limitation of Liability 106 Change in Laws and Regulations 107 Change Orders and Contract Amendments 107 Extensions of Time 108 Termination 108	Packing and Documents	
Inspections and Tests 103 Liquidated Damages 104 Warranty 104 Patent Indemnity 105 Limitation of Liability 106 Change in Laws and Regulations 106 Force Majeure 107 Change Orders and Contract Amendments 107 Extensions of Time 108 Termination 108	Insurance	
Liquidated Damages104Warranty104Patent Indemnity105Limitation of Liability106Change in Laws and Regulations106Force Majeure107Change Orders and Contract Amendments107Extensions of Time108Termination108	Transportation	
Warranty104Patent Indemnity105Limitation of Liability106Change in Laws and Regulations106Force Majeure107Change Orders and Contract Amendments107Extensions of Time108Termination108	Inspections and Tests	
Warranty104Patent Indemnity105Limitation of Liability106Change in Laws and Regulations106Force Majeure107Change Orders and Contract Amendments107Extensions of Time108Termination108	Liquidated Damages	
Patent Indemnity		
Limitation of Liability		
Force Majeure		
Change Orders and Contract Amendments	Change in Laws and Regulations	
Extensions of Time	Force Majeure	
Termination	Change Orders and Contract Amendments	
Termination	Extensions of Time	

Section VIII. General Conditions

Name of Purchaser: **Grassfield participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP)**

Name of Contract: Supply of Agricultural Equipment

These General Conditions (GC), read in conjunction with the Particular Conditions (PC) and other documents listed therein, constitute a complete document expressing the rights and obligations of the parties.

1. General Provisions

1.1 **Definitions**

In the Conditions of Contract ("these Conditions"), which include Particular Conditions, and these General Conditions, the following words and expressions shall have the meanings stated. Words indicating persons or parties include corporations and other legal entities, except where the context requires otherwise.

1.1.1The Contract

- 1.1.1.1 "Contract" means the Contract Agreement, the Letter of Acceptance, the Letter of Bid, these Conditions, the Specification, the Schedules, and the further documents (if any) which are listed in the Contract Agreement or in the Letter of Acceptance.
- 1.1.1.2 "Contract Agreement" means the contract agreement referred to in Clause 1.6 [Contract Agreement].
- 1.1.1.3 "Letter of Acceptance" means the letter of formal acceptance, signed by the Purchaser, of the Letter of Bid, including any annexed memoranda comprising agreements between and signed by both Parties. If there is no such letter of acceptance, the expression "Letter of Acceptance" means the Contract Agreement and the date of issuing or receiving the Letter of Acceptance means the date of signing the Contract Agreement.
- 1.1.1.4 "Letter of Bid" means the document entitled letter of bid, which was completed by the Supplier and includes the signed offer to the Purchaser for the Goods.
- 1.1.1.5 "Specification" means the document entitled specification, as included in the Contract, and any additions and modifications to the specification in accordance with the Contract. Such document specifies the Goods.
- 1.1.1.6 "Drawings" means the drawings of the Goods, as included in the Contract, and any additional and modified drawings issued by (or on behalf of) the Purchaser in accordance with the Contract.
- 1.1.1.7 "Schedules" means the document(s) entitled schedules, completed by the Supplier and submitted with the Letter of Bid, as included in the Contract. Such document may include the Bill of Quantities, data, lists, and schedules of rates and/or prices.
- 1.1.1.8 "Bid" means the Letter of Bid and all other documents which the Supplier submitted with the Letter of Bid, as included in the Contract.

1.1.2 Parties and Persons

- 1.1.2.1 *"Party" means the* Purchaser *or the Supplier, as the context requires.*
- 1.1.2.2 "Purchaser" means the person named as purchaser in the Particular Conditions and the legal successors in title to this person.
- 1.1.2.3 "Supplier" means the person(s) named as supplier in the Letter of Bid accepted by the Purchaser and the legal successors in title to this person(s).
- 1.1.2.4 "Subcontractor" means any person named in the Contract as a subcontractor, or any person appointed as a subcontractor, for a part of the Goods or the Related Services; and the legal successors in title to each of these persons.
- 1.1.2.5 "Bank" means the financing institution (if any) named in the PC.
- 1.1.2.6 *"Beneficiary" means the person (if any) named as the beneficiary in the* **PC**.
- 1.1.3 Dates, Tests, Periods and Completion "Base Date" mean the date 28 days prior to the latest date for submission of the Bid.
- 1.1.3.1 "Acceptance Test" means the tests (if any) which are specified in the Contract and which are carried out in accordance with the Specification for the purpose of issuing the "Acceptance Certificate".
- 1.1.3.3 "Completion" means the fulfilment of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
- 1.1.3.4 "day" means a calendar day and "year" means 365 days.

1.1.4 Money and Payments

1.1.4.1 "Contract Price" means the price defined in GC Clause 10 [The Contract Price], and includes adjustments in accordance with the Contract.

1.1.5 *Goods* and Related Services

- 1.1.5.1 "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract.
- 1.1.5.2 "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the Goods, such as insurance, transportation, installation, commissioning, training and initial maintenance and other such obligations of the Supplier under the Contract.

1.1.6 **Other Definitions**

- 1.1.6.1 "Purchaser 's Country" is the country specified in the PC.
- 1.1.6.2 *"Force Majeure" is defined in* **GC** *Clause 25 [Force Majeure].*
- 1.1.6.3 "Laws" means all national (or state) legislation, statutes, ordinances and other laws, and regulations and by-laws of any legally constituted public authority.
- 1.1.6.4 *"Performance Security" means the security (or securities, if any) under* GC *Clause 13 [Performance Security].*
- 1.1.6.5 *"Project Site," where applicable, means the place named in the PC.*

- 1.1.6.6 *"Unforeseeable" or "Unforeseen" means not reasonably foreseeable by an experienced* Purchaser *by the Base Date.*
- 1.1.6.7 "Change Order" or "Change" is defined in Clause 26 [Change Orders and Contract Amendments].

1.2 Interpretation

- 1.2.1 *Interpretation In the Contract, except where the context requires otherwise:*
- (a) words indicating one gender include all genders;
- (b) words indicating the singular also include the plural and words indicating the plural also include the singular;
- (c) provisions including the word "agree", "agreed" or "agreement" require the agreement to be recorded in writing;
- (d) "written" or "in writing" means hand-written, type-written, printed or electronically made, and resulting in a permanent record;
- (e) the word "tender" is synonymous with "bid" and "tenderer" with "bidder" and the words "tender documents" with "bidding documents".
- 1.2.2 The marginal words and other headings shall not be taken into consideration in the interpretation of these Conditions.

1.2.3 Incoterms

- (a) Unless inconsistent with any provisions in the Contract, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of Parties thereunder shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
- (b) The Incoterms, when used, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, specified in the PC, and published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris, France

1.2.4 Entire Agreement

The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Purchaser and the Supplier and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of the Parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.

1.2.5 Amendment

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorized representative of each Party thereto.

1.2.6 Nonwaiver

- (a) Subject to GC Clause 1.2.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either Party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either Party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that Party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either Party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
- (b) (Any waiver of a Party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorized representative of the Party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

1.2.7 Severability

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

1.2.8 "Eligible Countries" means the countries and territories eligible stipulated by the Bank's *Rules and Procedures for Procurement of Goods and Works*, and as listed in Section V, Eligible Countries.

1.3 Communications

- 1.3.1 Wherever these Conditions provide for the giving or issuing of approvals, certificates, consents, determinations, notices, requests and discharges, these communications shall be:
- (a) in writing and delivered by hand (against receipt), sent by mail or courier, or transmitted using any of the agreed systems of electronic transmission as stated in the **PC**; and
- (b) *delivered, sent or transmitted to the address for the recipient's communications as stated in the* **PC***. However:*
- (i) *if the recipient gives notice of another address, communications shall thereafter be delivered accordingly; and*
- (ii) *if the recipient has not stated otherwise when requesting an approval or consent, it may be sent to the address from which the request was issued*
- 1.3.2 *Approvals, certificates, consents and determinations shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. When a certificate is issued to a Party, the certifier shall send a copy to the other Party.*
- 1.4 Law and Language

1.4.1 The Contract shall be governed by the law of the country or other jurisdiction stated in the **PC**.

The ruling language of the Contract shall be that stated in the PC.

The language for communications shall be that stated in the **PC**. If no language is stated there, the language for communications shall be the ruling language of the Contract.

1.4.2 Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.

> The Supplier shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation, for documents provided by the Supplier.

1.5 **Priority of Documents**

1.5.1 The documents forming the Contract are to be taken as mutually explanatory of one another. For the purposes of interpretation, the priority of the documents shall be in accordance with the following sequence:

<i>(a)</i>	the Contract Agreement (if any),
<i>(b)</i>	the Letter of Acceptance,
<i>(c)</i>	the Bid,
(d)	the Particular Conditions
<i>(e)</i>	these General Conditions,
(f)	the Specification,
(g)	the Drawings, and
(h) part of the Contra	the Schedules and any other documents forming act.

If an ambiguity or discrepancy is found in the documents, the Purchaser shall issue any necessary clarification or instruction.

1.6 Contract Agreement

1.6.1 The Parties shall enter into a Contract Agreement within 28 days after the Supplier receives the Letter of Acceptance, unless the Particular Conditions establish otherwise. The Contract Agreement shall be based upon the form furnished in Section IX, Contract Forms. The costs of stamp duties and similar charges (if any) imposed by law in connection with entry into the Contract Agreement shall be borne by the Purchaser.

1.7 Assignment

- 1.7.1 *Neither Party shall assign the whole or any part of the Contract or any benefit or interest in or under the Contract. However, either Party:*
- (a) may assign the whole or any part with the prior agreement of the other Party, at the sole discretion of such other Party, and
- (b) *may, as security in favour of a bank or financial institution, assign its right to any moneys due, or to become due, under the Contract.*

1.8 Copyright

1.8.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Purchaser by the Supplier herein shall remain vested in the Supplier, or, if they are furnished to the Purchaser directly or through the Supplier by any third Party, including suppliers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third Party.

1.9 Supplier's Use of Purchaser's Documents

1.9.1 As between the Parties, the Purchaser shall retain the copyright and other intellectual property rights in the Specification, the Drawings and other documents made by (or on behalf of) the Purchaser. The Supplier may, at his cost, copy, use, and obtain communication of these documents for the purposes of the Contract. They shall not, without the Purchaser's consent, be copied, used or communicated to a third party by the Supplier, except as necessary for the purposes of the Contract.

1.10 **Confidential Details**

1.10.1 The Supplier's and the Purchaser's Personnel shall disclose all such confidential and other information as may be reasonably required in order to verify the Supplier's compliance with the Contract and allow its proper implementation.

Each of them shall treat the details of the Contract as private and confidential, except to the extent necessary to carry out their respective obligations under the Contract or to comply with applicable Laws. Each of them shall not publish or disclose any particulars of the *Goods*, prepared by the other Party without the previous agreement of the other Party. However, the *Supplier* shall be permitted to disclose any publicly available information, or information otherwise required to establish his qualifications to compete for other projects.

1.10.2 Notwithstanding the above, the *Supplier* may furnish to its Subcontractor(s) such documents, data and other information it receives from the Purchaser to the extent required for the Subcontractor(s) to perform its work under the Contract, in which event the Contractor shall obtain from such Subcontractor(s) an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Contractor under this Clause.

1.11 **Compliance with Laws**

1.11.1 The *Supplier* shall, in performing the Contract, comply with applicable Laws.

- 1.11.2 Unless otherwise stated in the Particular Conditions:
- (a) the Purchaser shall acquire and pay for all permits, approvals and/or licenses from all local, state or national government authorities or public service undertakings in the Purchaser's Country, which (i) such authorities or undertakings require the Purchaser to obtain in the Purchaser's name, and (ii) are necessary for the execution of the Contract, including those required for the performance by both the Supplier and the Purchaser of their respective obligations under the Contract;
- (b) the Supplier shall acquire and pay for all permits, approvals and/or licenses from all local, state or national government authorities or public service undertakings in the Purchaser's Country, which such authorities or undertakings require the Supplier to obtain in its name and which are necessary for the performance of the Contract, including, without limitation, visas for the Supplier's and Subcontractor's personnel and entry permits for all imported Supplier's Equipment. The Supplier shall acquire all other permits, approvals and/or licenses that are not the responsibility of the Purchaser under GC Clause 1.11.2(a) hereof and that are necessary for the performance of the Contract. The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser from and against any and all liabilities, damages, claims, fines, penalties and expenses of whatever nature arising or resulting from the violation of such laws by the Supplier or its personnel, including the Subcontractors and their personnel, but without prejudice to GC Clause 1.11.1 hereof.

1.12 Joint and Several Liability

1.12.1 If the *Supplier* is a joint venture, consortium, or association (JVCA) of two or more persons, all such persons shall be jointly and severally bound to the Purchaser for the fulfillment of the provisions of the Contract, *unless otherwise specified in the* PC, and shall designate one of such *persons* to act as a leader with authority to bind the JVCA. The composition or the constitution of the JVCA shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Purchaser.

1.13 Inspections and Audit by the Bank

- 1.13.1 The *Supplier* shall permit the Bank and/or persons appointed by the Bank to inspect the Site and/or the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Contract and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the Bank if required by the Bank.
- 1.13.2 The Supplier shall maintain all documents and records related to the Contract for a period of three (3) years after delivery of the Goods. The Supplier shall provide any documents necessary for the investigation of allegations of fraud, collusion, coercion, or corruption and require its employees or agents with knowledge of the Contract to respond to questions from the Bank.

2. Contract Documents

2.1 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Contract Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory. The Contract Agreement shall be read as a whole.

3. Fraud and Corruption

3.1 It is the Bank's policy to require that Beneficiaries (including beneficiaries of Bank Financing), bidders, suppliers, contractors and their agents (whether declared or not), sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers or suppliers, and any personnel thereof, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of Bank-financed contracts¹⁶. In pursuance of this policy, the Bank:

(a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:

- (i) "Corrupt Practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party¹⁷;
- (ii) "Fraudulent Practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party¹⁸ to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (iii) "Collusive Practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties¹⁹, designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party; and
- (iv) "Coercive Practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party²⁰;
- (v) "obstructive practice" is
 - (v.1) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or
 - (v.2) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for under clause 1.13 [Inspections and Audits by the Bank].

¹⁶ In this context, any action to influence the procurement process or contract execution for undue advantage is improper.

¹⁷ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "another party" refers to a public official acting in relation to the procurement process or contract execution. In this context, "public official" includes Bank staff and employees of other organizations taking or reviewing procurement decisions.

¹⁸ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "party" refers to a public official; the terms "benefit" and "obligation" relate to the procurement process or contract execution; and the "act or omission" is intended to influence the procurement process or contract execution.

(b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award, or any of its personnel, or its agents, or its subconsultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged in Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, Coercive or Obstructive Practices in competing for the contract in question;

(c) will declare misprocurement and cancel the portion of the **Financing** allocated to a contract if it determines at any time that representatives of the Beneficiary or of a recipient of any part of the proceeds of **such Financing** engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices during the procurement or the implementation of the contract in question, without the Beneficiary having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to **address such practices when they occur**, including by failing to inform the Bank in a timely manner at the time they knew of the practices;

(d) will sanction a firm or individual, at any time, in accordance with the prevailing Bank's sanctions procedures²¹, including by publicly declaring such firm or individual ineligible either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, (i) to be awarded a Bank-financed contracts, and (ii) to be a nominated²² sub-contractor, consultant, supplier, or service provider of an otherwise eligible firm being awarded a Bank-financed contract; and

(e) will require that a clause be included in bidding documents and in contracts financed by the Bank, requiring bidders, suppliers and contractors, and their sub-contractors, agents, personnel, consultants, service providers, or suppliers, to permit the Bank to inspect all accounts and records and other documents relating to the submission of bids and contract performance and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank.

4. Eligibility

¹⁹ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "parties" refers to participants in the procurement process (including public officials) attempting either themselves, or through another person or entity not participating in the procurement or selection process, to simulate competition or to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels, or are privy to each other's bid prices or other conditions.

²⁰ For the purpose of this sub-paragraph, "party" refers to a participant in the procurement process or contract execution.

²¹ A firm or an individual may be declared ineligible to be awarded a Bank financed contract: (i) upon completion of the Bank's sanctions proceedings as per its sanctions procedures, including, inter alia, crossdebarment as agreed with other International Financial Institutions, including Multilateral Development Banks, or otherwise decided by the Bank; and through the application of the Proposal for the Implementation of a Sanctions Process within the Islamic Development Bank Group; and (ii) as a result of temporary suspension or early temporary suspension in connection with an on-going sanction proceeding.

²² A nominated sub-contractor, consultant, manufacturer or supplier, or service provider (different names are used depending on the particular bidding documents) is one which has either been: (i) included by the bidder in its pre-qualification application or bid because it brings specific and critical experience and know-how that allow the bidder to meet the qualification requirement for the particular bid; or (ii) appointed by the Borrower."

- 4.1 The Supplier and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an Eligible Country, as defined by the Bank's **Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works**, and as listed in Section V, Eligible Countries. A Supplier or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
- 4.2 All Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract and financed by the Bank shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the Goods have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed; or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components. Eligibility is defined in the Bank's Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works.

5. Notices

- 5.1 Any notice given by one Party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the **PC**. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.
- 5.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

6. Settlement of Disputes

- 6.1 The Purchaser and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 6.2 If, after twenty-eight (28) days from the commencement of such consultation, the Parties have failed to resolve their dispute by such mutual consultation, then either Party may give notice to the other Party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given. Any dispute in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the **PC**.
- 6.3 Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein,
 - (a) the Parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree; and
 - (b) the Purchaser shall pay the Supplier any monies due the Supplier.

7. Scope of Supply

- 7.1 The Goods and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in Section VI, Requirements.
- 8. **Delivery**

8.1 Subject to GC Clause 27.1, the Delivery of the Goods and Completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in Section VI, Requirements. The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the PC. The documents specified therein shall be received by the Purchaser before arrival of the Goods and, if not received, the Supplier shall be responsible for any consequent expenses.

9. Supplier's Responsibilities

9.1 The Supplier shall supply all the Goods and Related Services included in the Scope of Supply in accordance with GC Clause 7, and the Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GC Clause 8.

10. Contract Price

10.1 Unless otherwise prescribed in the **PC**, the Contract price shall be fixed throughout the duration of Contract performance.

11. Terms of Payment

- 11.1 The Contract Price shall be paid as specified in the **PC**.
- 11.2 The Supplier's request for payment shall be made to the Purchaser in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Related Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to **GC** Clause 8 and upon fulfilment of all other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 11.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the Purchaser, no later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Supplier, and after the Purchaser has accepted it.
- 11.4 The currencies in which payments shall be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be those in which the Bid price is expressed.
- 11.5 In the event that the Purchaser fails to pay the Supplier any payment by its due date, or within the period set forth in the **PC**, the Purchaser shall pay to the Supplier interest on the amount of such delayed payment, at the rate shown in the **PC**, for the period of delay, until payment has been made in full, whether before or after judgment, or arbitration award.

12. **Taxes and Duties**

- 12.1 For Goods *manufactured* outside the Purchaser's country the Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the Purchaser's country.
- 12.2 For Goods *manufactured* within the Purchaser's country the Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Purchaser.

12.3 If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Supplier in the Purchaser's Country, the Purchaser shall use its best efforts to enable the Supplier to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.

13. **Performance Security**

- 13.1 If so required in the **PC**, the Supplier shall, within twenty-eight (28) days of the notification of contract award, provide a performance security for the performance of the Contract in the amount specified in the **PC**.
- 13.2 If so required, pursuant to GC Clause 13.1, the performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Purchaser, and shall be in one of the forms stipulated by the Purchaser in the Section IX, Contract Forms, or in another form acceptable to the Purchaser.
- 13.3 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 13.4 The performance security shall be discharged by the Purchaser and returned to the Supplier not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the **PC**.

14. Subcontracting

- 14.1 The Supplier shall notify the Purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original Bid or later shall not relieve the Supplier from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
- 14.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of **GC** Clauses 3 and 4.

15. Specifications and Standards

- 15.1 The Supplier shall ensure that the Goods and Related Services comply with technical requirements, as specified in Section VI, Requirements.
- 15.2 The Supplier shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Purchaser, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Purchaser

Codes, Standards and Drawings

15.3 Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards, in accordance with which it shall be executed, the addition or the revised version of such codes and standards shall be those specified in Section VI, Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standards shall be applied only after approval by the Purchaser and shall be treated in accordance with GC Clause 26.

16. Packing and Documents

- 16.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit, the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 16.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the **PC**, and in any other instructions ordered by the Purchaser.

17. Insurance

17.1 Unless otherwise specified in the **PC**, the Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured, in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country, against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterms or in the manner specified in the **PC**.

18. **Transportation**

18.1 Unless otherwise specified in the PC, responsibility for arranging transportation of the Goods shall be in accordance with the specified Incoterms.

19. Inspections and Tests

- 19.1 The Supplier shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Purchaser carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Goods and Related Services as are specified in the **PC**.
- 19.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination, or in another place in the Purchaser's country as specified in the **PC**. Subject to **GC** Clause 19.3, if conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Purchaser.

- 19.3 The Purchaser or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in GC Clause 19.2, provided that the Purchaser bear all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all travelling and board and lodging expenses.
- 19.4 Whenever the Supplier is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advance notice, including the place and time, to the Purchaser. The Supplier shall obtain from any relevant third Party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Purchaser or its designated representative to attend the test and/or inspection.
- 19.5 The Purchaser may require the Supplier to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Goods comply with the technical specifications codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Supplier's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impede the progress of manufacturing and/or the Supplier's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.
- 19.6 The Supplier shall provide the Purchaser with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection.
- 19.7 The Purchaser may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Purchaser, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Purchaser, upon giving a notice pursuant to **GC** Clause 19.4.
- 19.8 The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Purchaser or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GC Clause 19.6, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

20. Liquidated Damages

20.1 Except as provided under GC Clause 19, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods, by the date(s) of delivery, or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Purchaser may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the PC of the Contract Price for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in the PC. Once the maximum is reached, the Purchaser may terminate the Contract pursuant to GC Clause 28.

21. Warranty

- 21.1 The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 21.2 Subject to GC Clause 15.2, the Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Supplier or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 21.3 Unless otherwise specified in the **PC**, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the **PC**, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment, from the port, or place of loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier.
- 21.4 The Purchaser shall give notice to the Supplier stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Purchaser shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Supplier to inspect such defects.
- 21.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the **PC**, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, at no cost to the Purchaser.
- 21.6 If having been notified, the Supplier fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in the **PC**, the Purchaser may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Purchaser may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

22. **Patent Indemnity**

- 22.1 The Supplier shall, subject to the Purchaser's compliance with GC Clause 22.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Purchaser may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:
 - (a) the installation of the Goods by the Supplier or the use of the Goods in the country where the Site is located; and
 - (b) the sale in any country of the products produced by the Goods.

Such indemnity shall not cover any use of the Goods or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the use of the Goods or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Supplier, pursuant to the Contract.

22.2	If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Purchaser
	arising out of the matters referred to in GC Clause 22.1, the Purchaser shall
	promptly give the Supplier a notice thereof, and the Supplier may at its own
	expense and in the Purchaser's name conduct such proceedings or claim and
	any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.

- 22.3 If the Supplier fails to notify the Purchaser within twenty-eight (28) days after receipt of such notice that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Purchaser shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
- 22.4 The Purchaser shall, at the Supplier's request, afford all available assistance to the Supplier in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Supplier for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
- 22.5 The Purchaser shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier and its employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Supplier may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Purchaser.

23. Limitation of Liability

- 23.1 Except in cases of *gross* negligence or wilful misconduct:
 - (a) the Supplier shall not be liable to the Purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Purchaser; and
 - (b) the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Purchaser, whether under the Contract, in tort, or otherwise, shall not exceed the Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the Supplier to indemnify the Purchaser with respect to patent infringement.

24. Change in Laws and Regulations

3-107

24.1 If, within less than twenty-eight (28) days prior to the date of Bid Submission, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in the place of the Purchaser's country where the Site is located (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Supplier has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GC Clause 10.

25. **Force Majeure**

- 25.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 25.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplier that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 25.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Purchaser in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

26 Change Orders and Contract Amendments

- 26.1 The Purchaser may at any time order the Supplier through notice in accordance GC Clause 5, to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
 - (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Purchaser;
 - (b) the method of shipment or packing;
 - (c) the place of delivery; and
 - (d) the Related Services to be provided by the Supplier.

- 26.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Purchaser's change order.
- 26.3 Prices to be charged by the Supplier for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the Parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other Parties by the Supplier for similar services.
- 26.4 Subject to the above, no variation in, or modification of, the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written agreement signed by the Parties.

27 Extensions of Time

- 27.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods or completion of Related Services pursuant to **GC** Clause 8, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 27.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GC Clause 25, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GC Clause 20, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GC Clause 27.1.

28. Termination

Termination for Default

- 28.1 The Purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part:
 - (i) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Purchaser pursuant to GC Clause 27;
 - (ii) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
 - (iii) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Purchaser, has engaged in fraud and corruption, as defined in GC Clause 3, in competing for, or in executing the Contract.

28.2	In the event the Purchaser terminates the Contract in whole or in part,
	pursuant to GC Clause 28.1, the Purchaser may procure, upon such
	terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Related
	Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Supplier
	shall be liable to the Purchaser for any additional costs for such similar
	Goods or Related Services. However, the Supplier shall continue
	performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

Termination for Insolvency

28.3 The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Purchaser.

Termination for Convenience

28.4	(a)	The Purchaser, by notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Purchaser's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
28.5	(b)	The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Purchaser at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Purchaser may elect:
		(i) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
		 (ii) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

29. Export Restrictions

29.1 Notwithstanding any obligation under the Contract to complete all export formalities, any export restrictions attributable to the Purchaser, to the country of the Purchaser, or to the use of the goods or services to be supplied, which arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those goods, or services, and which substantially impede the Supplier from meeting its obligations under the Contract, shall release the Supplier from the obligation to provide deliveries or services, always provided, however, that the Supplier can demonstrate to the satisfactions of the Purchaser *and of the Bank* that it has completed all formalities in a timely manner, including applying for permits, authorizations, and licenses necessary for the delivery of the goods or services under the terms of the Contract.

Section IX. Particular Conditions

GC 1.1.2.2	The Purchaser is: Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development (MINADER) through Grassfield participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP), the Project Management Unit (PMU) P.O. Box, 1116, Bamenda, Cameroon. Tel: (+237) 23336 10 07, e-mail: info@gpderudep.org		
GC 1.1.2.5	The Bank is: The Islamic Development Bank(ISDB)		
GC 1.1.2.6	The Borrower is: Republic of Cameroon		
GC 1.1.6.1	The Purchaser's Country is: Republic of Cameroon		
GC 1.1.6.5	The Project Site is: Grassfield Participatory and Integrated Rural Development Project (GP-IRDP), Ayaba Street, Bamenda, Cameroon		
GC 1.2.3 (b)	The version of Incoterms shall be: Incoterms 2010		
GC 1.3 .1(a)	The Electronic Transmission System is: <i>E-mail</i>		
GC 1.3.1(b)	The Purchaser's address for the purpose of communications is:Grassfield participatory and Integrated Rural DevelopmentProject (GP-IRDP P.O. Box, 1116, Bamenda, Cameroon. (+237) 2333616 65 e-mail: info@gpderudep.org, muluhgn@yahoo.comThe Supplier's address for the purpose of communications is: [State fulladdress, telephone, fax and e-mail]		
GC 1.4.1 The governing law is that of: The Republic of Cameroon			
The ruling language is: English			
	The language for communications is: English or French		
GC 1.6.1	Deadline for entering into a Contract, after Supplier receives Letter of Acceptance: 28 days		

GC 1.11.2(a)	Permits and Permissions to be obtained by the Purchaser:					
	-Exoneration from import duties and value added tax (VAT) in Cameroon.					
GC 1.11.2(b)	Notices, Taxes, Duties, Permits, Licenses, Approvals to be given and/c obtained by the Supplier:					
	-Attestation of exoneration from custom duties shall be obtained					
	-the supplier shall pay Advance income tax (AIR) and attached receipt to bill					
GC 1.12.1	The individuals or firms in a joint venture, consortium or association <i>shall be</i> jointly and severally liable.					
GC 5.1	For notices , the Purchaser's address shall be:					
	Grassfield participatory and Integrated Rural DevelopmenProject (GP-IRDP)Attention: Muluh Gregory Nguh, Project CoordinatorStreet Address: Ayaba Street, adjacent Finance buildingFloor/Room number: 1st FloorCity: Bamenda, NW RegionZIP Code: P. O Box 1116 BamendaCountry: CameroonTelephone: +237 33 36 10 07/ 77 11 30 00Facsimile number: +237 33 36 16 65Electronic mail address: info@gpderudep.org, muluhgn@yahoo.com					
	The Supplier's address for the purpose of notices shall be: [State address, telephone, fax and electronic post]					
GC 6.2	The rules of procedure for arbitration shall be as follows:The arbitration procedures shall be in accordance with theprocedures outline in Cameroon public contract code					
GC 8.1	The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are:					
	Not relevant					
GC 10.1	Price adjustments <i>shall not</i> apply.					
	If any price adjustment applies, the following method shall be used to calculate the price adjustment: NOT APPLICABLE					

GC 11.1	The Terms of Payment shall be:			
	- 20% advance payment upon request by the supplier backed by a bank guarantee of an equivalent amount			
	- 70% payment on the delivery, inspection and reception of good conducted. 10 % retention sum to cover the warranty obligations and shall be released after the expiration of the warranty period and an acceptance certificate is issued.			
	The advance payment guarantee shall be released only after the provisional reception of goods has been conducted			
GC 11.5	The Payment-Delay Period after which the Purchaser shall pay interest to the Supplier is <i>sixty (60)</i> days.			
	The Interest Rate that shall be applied is: the Interest rate practiced by the Central Bank of Central African States (BEAC)			
GC 13.1	A Performance Security <i>shall</i> be required.			
	The amount shall be: <i>five per cent (5%) of the total contract amount</i> .			
	And must be from the bank. Performance security from insurance companies are not accepted.			
GC 13.2	The Performance Security shall be denominated in: FCFA			
	If so required, the Performance Security shall be in another form such as: NA			
GC 13.4	Discharge of Performance Security shall take place <i>not later than 28 days</i> following the completion of the Supplier's performance obligations.			
GC 16.2	The Packing, Marking and Documentation within and outside the packages shall be:			
	Not applicable.			
GC 17.1	The Insurance Coverage shall be in accordance with the specified Incoterms.			
GC 18.1	Responsibility for Arranging Transportation of the Goods shall be as specified in the Incoterms.			
GC 19.1	The Inspections and Tests required to be carried out shall be:			
	Testing all fittings, mechanical and electrical connections, technical verification of the Equipment			

GC 19.2	The Inspections and Tests shall be conducted at: <i>GP-IRDP office, Ayaba street adjacent Finance building, P. O. Box 1116 Bamenda, Tel: 699 10 3000/233 36 10 07</i>				
GC 20.1	The Liquidated Damages shall be: 1/2000 of the initial amount of the contract per calendar day for the first thirty (30) days of late delivery and 1/1000 beyond 30 days lateness in delivery.				
	The Maximum Percentage of Liquidated Damages shall be: Ten per cent (10%) of the total contract amount.				
GC 21.3	 The Period of Validity of the Warranty shall be: 12 months. For the purposes of the Warranty, the Place of Final Destination shall be: <i>GP-IRDP office, Ayaba street adjacent Finance building, P. O. Box 1116 Bamenda, Tel: 699 10 3000/233 36 10 07.</i> Within a maximum time limit of 15 days after the expiration of warranty period, the same commission as in GC 8.1 above will meet, examine the supplies and proceed with the final <i>acceptance</i>. Any reserves will be made good within 15 days. Then a final <i>acceptance</i> certificate will be prepared and signed by the commission. The Final <i>acceptance</i> marks the end of the contract. 				
GC 21.5	The Period within which the Supplier shall Repair or Replace defective goods shall be: <i>14</i> days.				
GC 21.6	The Deadline after which the Purchaser may take remedial action if the Supplier fails to remedy the notified defects shall be: <i>14</i> days.				

Section X. Contract Forms

Introduction

This Section contains Contract Forms which, once completed, will constitute part of the Contract. The forms for Contract Agreement, Performance Security and Advance Payment Security, when required, shall only be completed by the successful Bidder, after contract award.

Table of Forms

Letter of Acceptance	116
Notification of intention to award	117
Contract Agreement	119
Performance Security	121
Advance Payment Security	122
List of banks and financial organizations in Cameroon authorized to issue bank cautions in public contracts.	123

Letter of Acceptance

[on letterhead paper of the Purchaser]

..... [date].....

To: [name and address of the Supplier]

Subject: [Notification of Award Contract No].....

You are requested to furnish the Performance Security in the amount of [insert amount (s) in figures and words and name(s) of currency(ies)] within 28 days in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section IX, Contract Forms of the Bidding Document.

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Agency:
Attachment: Contract Agreement

Notification of intention to award

1 General information

Publication date:			
Country:	Cameroon		
Executing Agency:	MINADER THROUGH PROJECT MANAGEMENT UNIT		
	(PMU) OF GP-IRDP		
Name of Project:	GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND		
	INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT		
	PROJECT (GP-IRDP)		
Financing	IsDB-ISTISNA'A		
Financing Agreement No	2CM 0088		
Name of Tender:	SUPPLY OF AGRICULTURE EQUIPMENT		
	TO GP-IRDP		
Lot Number & Name (If different from	Tender):		
Procurement mode:	International Competitive Bidding limited to Member		
	Countries (ICB-MC)		
Domestic preference (Yes or No):	Not Applicable		
Regional preference (Yes or No):	Not applicable		
Borrower's Tender Number:	11/2019/ICB-MC/STB/GP-IRDP		
Tender issuing date:			
Closing date of the Tender:			
Date of Tender opening:			
Date of receipt by the Bank of the			
Tender evaluation report:			
Date of approval by the Bank of the			
Tender evaluation:			

3 Bids submitted

Total number of bids submitted:

	Name:	Nationality	Address:	Bid Price as Read-out:
1				
2				

4 Bids Evaluated

Total number of bids evaluated:

	Name:	Nationality	Address:	Bid Price as Read-out:	Evaluated Price:
1					
2					

5 Bids rejected

Total number of bids submitted:

	Name:	Nationality	Address:	Reason for Rejection:
1				
2				

6 Successful bidder

Name of the winning Bidder:	
Nationality:	
Address :	
Contract Award Price:	
Contract Start date:	
Contract Duration:	
Summary of Scope of Contract	
Awarded:	

<u>N.B.</u>: Any bidder who wishes to ascertain the grounds on which its proposal was not selected, should request an explanation from the Executing Agency in writing. In any event, the Bank reserves the right to review any complaint of a bidder at any time following the award.

Contract Agreement

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT is made on the [insert: number] day of [insert: month], [insert: year].

BETWEEN

(1) [insert complete name of the Purchaser *J*, a [insert description of type of legal entity, for example, an agency of the Ministry of*J* of the Government of {insert name of Country of the Purchaser *}*, or corporation incorporated under the laws of { insert name of Country of the Purchaser *}* and having its principal place of business at [insert address of the Purchaser] (hereinafter called "the Purchaser"),

and

(2) [insert name of the *Supplier*], a corporation incorporated under the laws of [insert: country of *Supplier*] and having its principal place of business at [insert: address of *Supplier*] (hereinafter called "the Supplier").

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited bids for *Goods and Related Services*, described as [*insert brief description of the Goods and Related Services*] and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the *supply of these Goods and Related Services*, and the Purchaser agrees to pay the Supplier the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

The Purchaser and the Supplier agree as follows:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract documents referred to.

2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall prevail over all other Contract documents.

- (a) the Letter of Acceptance
- (b) the Bid
- (c) the Addenda Nos. [insert addenda numbers if any].....
- (d) the Particular Conditions
- (e) the General Conditions
- (f) the Specification
- (g) the Drawings; and
- (h) the completed Schedules,

3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as indicated in this Agreement, the Contractor hereby covenants with the Purchaser to *execute the Goods and Related Services* and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.

4. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the supply of the Goods and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

In witness whereof the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of the Republic of Cameroon on the day, month and year indicated above. Signed by: Signed by: For and on behalf of the Purchaser for and on behalf the Supplier In the presence of: in the presence of:

Witness, Name, Signature, Address, Date

Witness, Name, Signature, Address, Date

Performance Security

[The bank, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Date: [insert date (*e.g.*, day, month, and year)] Bidding Process Reference: [insert no. and title of bidding process]

Bank's Branch or Office: [insert complete name of Guarantor]

Beneficiary: [insert complete name of Purchaser]

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.: [insert Performance Guarantee number]

We have been informed that [insert complete name of the Contractor] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day and month], [insert year] with you, for the *supply of [description of Goods and related Services]* and the remedying of any defects therein (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a Performance Guarantee is required.

At the request of the Purchaser, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum(s) not exceeding [insert amount(s^{23}) in figures and words] such sum being payable in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring the Contractor to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, or your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This Guarantee shall expire no later than the [insert number] day of [insert month] [insert year],²⁴ and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office on or before that date. *This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.*

[signatures of authorized representatives of the bank]

in Bank Group Operations"

Advance Payment Security

[The bank, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

Date: [insert date (*e.g.*, day, month, and year) of Bid Submission] Bidding Process Reference: [insert number and title of bidding process]

[bank's letterhead]

Beneficiary: [insert legal name and address of Purchaser]

ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.: [insert Advance Payment Guarantee no.]

We have been informed that *[insert name of the Supplier]*.... (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has entered into Contract No. *[insert reference number of the Contract]*.... dated with you, for the *supply of Goods and Related Services [insert name of contract and brief description of Goods and Related Services]* (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Conditions of the Contract, an advance payment in the sum *[insert currency and amount in figures]*²⁵(.... *[insert currency and amount in words]*...) is to be made against an advance payment guarantee.

At the request of the Purchaser, we *[insert name of the Bank]* hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of *[insert currency and amount in figures]* (....) upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Supplier is in breach of its obligation under the Contract because the Supplier used the advance payment for purposes other than *performing his obligations under the Contract*.

It is a condition for any claim and payment under this guarantee to be made that the advance payment referred to above must have been received by the Supplier on its account number *[insert Supplier's account number]* at *[insert name and address of the Bank]*. . .

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458 , except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

Note –

All italicized text (including footnotes) is for guidance on how to prepare this demand guarantee and shall be deleted from the final document.

25

The Guarantor shall insert an amount representing the amount of the advance payment denominated either in the currency(ies) of the advance payment as specified in the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Purchaser.

List of banks and financial organizations in Cameroon authorized to issue bank cautions in public contracts.

BANKS

- 1. Afriland First Bank (AFB);
- 2. Banque Atlantique Cameroun (BACM);
- 3. Banque Internationale du Cameroun pour l'Epargne et le Credit (BICEC);
- 4. CITI Bank NA Cameroun;
- 5. Commercial Bank of Cameroon (CBC);
- 6. Ecobank Cameroon (EBC);
- 7. National Financial Credit Bank (NFC Bank);
- 8. Societe Commercial de Banques Cameroun (CA-SCB);
- 9. Societe General de Banques au Cameroun (SGBC);
- **10.** Standard Chartered Bank Cameroun (SCBC)
- **11.** Union Bank of Cameroon PLC (UBC);
- **12.** United Bank of Africa (UBA)
- **13**. BGFI-BANK
- **14.** BCE-PME